[J [ 4 ()
e“q 0{ 20%”? z‘% INCORPORATED JANUARY 24, 1957

NO. 2 PORTUGUESE BEND ROAD
ROLLING HILLS, CA 90274
(310) 377-1521
FAX (310) 377-7288

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING
OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION
CITY OF ROLLING HILLS
6:30 PM
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 19, 2019
ROLLING HILLS CITY HALL
2 PORTUGUESE BEND ROAD, ROLLING HILLS, CA 90274

CALL MEETING TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON MINUTES AND ANY ITEM NOT ON THE

AGENDA

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A.

October 15, 2019 Regular Meeting of the Planning Commission.

RESOLUTIONS

A.

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-16. A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING
COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF ROLLING HILLS GRANTING
APPROVAL OF A LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT BETWEEN FOUR PARCELS
ALONG STORM HILL LANE IN ZONING CASE NO 949, (STORM
PROPERTIES, INC.)

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-17. A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING
COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF ROLLING HILLS GRANTING A SITE
PLAN REVIEW APPROVAL FOR GRADING FOR A NEW ROAD TO
SERVE PROPERTIES ON STORM HILL LANE; AND ADOPTING A
MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION AND A MITIGTION
MONITORING REPORTING PROGRAM, (MMRP) IN ZONING CASE
NO. 950, (STORM PROPERTIES, INC.)



RECOMMENDED ACTION:

1. Motion to approve Resolutions Nos. 2019-16 and 2019-17 as presented, and
to adopt a Mitigated Negative Declaration and MMRP in Zoning Case No.
950.

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS ON ITEMS CONTINUED FROM PREVIOUS MEETING

A. ZONING CASE NO. 960. Request for a Site Plan Review to construct a
1,789 square foot house addition and 324 square foot garage addition, and
to attach an existing 978 square foot guest house to the residence for a total
of 7,519 square foot residence and 1,030 square foot garage and grading of
50 cubic yards of dirt; and a Conditional Use permit (CUP) to construct a
799 square foot guest house at a property located at 13 Eastfield Drive (Lot
53-EF) Rolling Hills, CA, (Birkett).

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

1. Motion to direct staff to prepare Resolution of approval/denial.

8. NEW PUBLIC HEARINGS

NONE.

9. NEW BUSINESS

A, POLICY TO MEET WITH THE CITY COUNCIL ON A THRE-YEAR
FREQUENCY AND SET THE NEXT MEETING.

10. OLD BUSINESS

NONE.

11. SCHEDULE FIELD TRIPS

NONE.

12. ITEMS FROM STAFF

A. UPDATE ON STORM WATER MANAGEMENT GUIDELINES
DEVELOPMENT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF EQUESTRIAN USES.

13. ITEMS FROM THE PLANNING COMMISSION

14. ADJOURNMENT




The meeting is adjourned to a Regular Planning Commission meeting on December 17,
2019, at 6:30 PM.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), if you need special assistance to
participate in this meeting due to your disability, please contact the City Clerk at (310) 377-1521
at least 48 hours prior to the meeting to enable the City to make reasonable arrangements to ensure
accessibility and accommodation for your review of this agenda and attendance at this meeting.

Documents pertaining to an agenda item received after the posting of the agenda are available for
review in the City Clerk's office or at the meeting at which the item will be considered.

All of the above resolutions and zoning case items have been determined to be categorically exempt
pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Guidelines unless otherwise
stated.



- DRAFT -

Agenda Item No.: SA
Meeting Date: 11/19/2019
REGULAR MEETING
OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION
CITY OF ROLLING HILLS
6:30 PM
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 15, 2019
ROLLING HILLS CITY HALL
2 PORTUGUESE BEND ROAD, ROLLING HILLS, CA 90274

CALL MEETING TO ORDER

A regular meeting of the Planning Commission of the City of Rolling Hills was called to order by
Chairman Chelf at 6:31 p.m. on Tuesday, October 15, 2019 in the City Council Chamber, at City Hall,
2 Portuguese Bend Road, Rolling Hills, California.

ROLL CALL
Commissioners Present: Cooley, Kirkpatrick, Seaburn, and Chairman Chelf.
Commissioners Absent: Cardenas.
Others Present: Yolanta Schwartz, Planning Director
Meredith Elguira, Planning and Community Services Director
Todd Leishman, Assistant City Attorney
Yohana Coronel, City Clerk
Jay Ahluwalia, President, Storm Properties
Ty Bobit, 10 Buggy Whip Drive
Brain Tanimura, 12 Buggy Whip Drive
Michael Strohe, DMHA Project Manager
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

Commissioner Cooley moved that the Planning Commission approve the agenda as presented.
Commissioner Kirkpatrick seconded the motion, which carried without objection (Cardenas absent).

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON MINUTES AND ANY ITEM NOT ON THE AGENDA

None.
APPROVAL OF MINUTES
September 17, 2019, Adjourned Regular Meeting of the Planning Commission.
Minutes
Planning Commission Meeting -1-
10-15-19

1/8



- DRAFT -

Commissioner Cooley moved that the Planning Commission approve the minutes of the adjourned
regular meeting of the Planning Commission held on September 17, 2019 as presented. Commissioner
Kirkpatrick seconded the motion, which carried without objection (Cardenas absent).

September 17, 2019, Regular Meeting of the Planning Commission.
Commissioner Kirkpatrick moved that the Planning Commission approve the minutes of the regular
meeting of the Planning Commission held on September 17, 2019 as presented. Commissioner Cooley

seconded the motion, which carried without objection (Cardenas absent).

RESOLUTIONS

A. RESOLUTION NO. 2019-14. A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION
OF THE CITY OF ROLLING HILLS GRANTING APPROVAL OF A SITE PLAN
REVIEW TO CONSTRUCT AN ABOVE GRADE DECK IN ZONING CASE NO. 958
AT 3 ROUNDUP ROAD (LOT 67-A-EF) ROLLING HILLS, CA, (BOGDANOVICH).

Planning Director Yolanta Schwartz gave a quick introduction of the new Planning and Community
Services Director, Meredith Elguira, City Clerk, Yohana Coronel and CSG Consultants in the audience.

Planning Director Schwartz gave a brief overview of the proposed request. She stated that the proposed
285 square foot deck is more than 12” above grade and requires a Site Plan Review. She also stated that
pursuant to the RHMC, decks twelve inches or more above natural grade require Commission approval
rather than staff administrative approval. She proceeded to recommend to the Planning Commission to
approve the resolution presented before them.

Chairman Chelf opened the item for public comment.

There were no public comments.

Commissioner Kirkpatrick moved that the Planning Commission adopt Resolution No. 2019-14 granting
approval of the applicant’s request in Zoning Case No. 958 at 3 Roundup Road as presented.
Commissioner Cooley seconded the motion, which carried by roll call vote as follows:

Commissioner vote yeas: Cooley, Kirkpatrick, and Chairman Chelf.

Commissioner vote nays: None.

Commissioner vote abstain: Seaburn.

PUBLIC HEARINGS ON ITEMS CONTINUED FROM PREVIOUS MEETING

ZONING CASE NO. 949 and 950.

A. ZC No. 949- Request for a Certificate of Compliance for Lot Line Adjustment between
four parcels of land located along Storm Hill Lane, Rolling Hills, CA, and having

Minutes
Planning Commission Meeting -2-
10-15-19

2/8



- DRAFT -

Assessor’s Parcel Numbers (APN) 7570-024-014, 7570-024-015, 7570-024-016 and
7570-024-017 created by Parcel Map No. 26356. One parcel is developed, (4 Storm Hill
Lane) and 3 parcels are vacant, (Storm Properties, Inc.)
AND

B. Z.C No. 950- Request for a Site Plan Review for grading of 2,800 cubic yards of dirt to
construct a road to access the vacant parcels, (Storm Properties, Inc.). Pursuant to the
authority and criteria contained in the California Environmental Quality Act, (CEQA), an
Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration evaluating potential environmental impacts
have been prepared.

Planning Director Schwartz explained the reason why Zoning Case No. 949 and Zoning Case No. 950
are being presented together but listed separately. She explained that each project outcome depends on
the other and therefore she felt that it should be presented concurrently. She proceeded to explain to the
Planning Commission that she will go over Zoning Case No. 949, the lot line adjustment, and then
Zoning Case No. 950 because each project must meet different requirements.

Planning Director Schwartz gave a quick overview of the proposed request. She pointed out that the lot
line adjustment application project is considered a minor lot line adjustment that will not result in the

creation of new parcels and is exempt from CEQA review.

She gave a background on the project and stated that in November 2000, the City Council, following the
Planning Commission’s recommendation, approved a Tentative Parcel Map No. 26356 to subdivide two
lots totaling 67.6 acres into four lots on Storm Hill Lane, which are the subject of this application. One
of the conditions of the Parcel Map required that the applicant construct certain improvements prior to
filing a Final Map, or enter into a secured agreement with the City to complete the improvements and
land development work. In 2005, prior to finalizing and recording the subdivision map, the owners chose
to bond for the improvements, rather than construct them. The City is still holding the financial
obligations for the improvements. In addition, the City required that the owners agree to not further
subdivide the lots; and a covenant agreement was recorded to that effect. She stated that the applicants
requested a lot line adjustment between 4-parcels. The proposed lot line adjustments would allow for the
construction of a shorter road than originally proposed, (approved in 2000). Planning Director Schwartz
proceeded to describe to the Planning Commission what the project will potentially look like on the
PowerPoint slides.

Chairman Chelf asked Planning Director Schwartz to go over the slide that showed the acreage of each
of the lots because it was important to see the size of each proposed lot.

Planning Director Schwartz went over each parcel size and pointed out parcel 1 is going from 8.5 acres
to 7.5 acres. Parcel 2 will decrease by almost two acres, going from 37 acres to 35 acres. Parcel 3, will
increase from 15.9 acres to 17.2 acres and Parcel 4 will go from 6.24 acres to 7.7 acres.

Commissioner Kirkpatrick asked for the timing of completion of the cul-de-sac street.

Planning Director Schwartz responded that the subdivision map approval requires that before any of the
three lots are sold or developed, all the improvements had to be constructed, including the street, utility
lines, sewer line, fire hydrant and water line. No movement was made until 2008 when the applicant

Minutes
Planning Commission Meeting -3-
10-15-19

3/8



- DRAFT -

asked the City for an extension to build the road and substructures. The most current extension will
expire in June 2020. There is currently a potential for one of the lots to be sold, therefore the applicant
needs to either construct the improvements or to ask for another extension. The applicant has decided to
move forward with construction.

Chairman Chelf opened the item for public comment.

Jay Ahluwalia, President of Storm Properties, stated he is available for any questions the Planning
Commission may have.

Ty Bobit, 10 Buggy Whip Drive, stated he resides behind the canyon and asked about the landscaping
around the road and what to expect.

Chairman Chelf stated that the Planning Commission has never had to approve a road and stated that
landscaping request could be a double edge sword. He stated that requesting certain landscaping could
potentially impair their views. He assured the resident that the Planning Commission will review any
further development on the lots and at that time the vegetation will be addressed. He stated that the
Planning Commission normally conditions developments to protect residents’ views. He also stated that
he was not sure how the road can be landscaped because of the easement requirements.

Brian Tanimura, 12 Buggy Whip Drive, wanted to voice his concerns about the possibility of view
obstructions due to the building of the houses on Storm Hill Lane. He stated he is not opposed to the
development of a road or home construction and is willing to work with Storm Properties on this issue
and come to an agreement that satisfy both.

Chairman Chelf encouraged Mr. Tanimura to talk to the applicant about his concerns. He stated that it
has been his experience that when neighbors talk to each other about issues, the developers tend to be

very agreeable.
Chairman Chelf closed public comment.
Chairman Chelf announced the Planning Commission is moving on to Zoning Case No. 950.

Planning Director Schwartz gave an overview of Zoning Case No. 950, Storm Hill Lane Road
construction. She proceeded to inform the Planning Commission that staff received correspondence as a
result of publishing a notice of intent to adopt Mitigated Negative Declaration. A public hearing notice
was also mailed to property owners within 1,000-foot radius of the project. She also stated that staff has
reviewed the environmental impact report prepared by the applicant and felt that, with mitigation
measures there would be no negative impact on the environment and properties in the vicinity of the
project. She stated that one of the environmental factors that will be mitigated would be construction
noise. She stated that the Rolling Hills Community Association submitted letters of concerns regarding
the trails. Planning Director Schwartz reminded the Planning Commission that if the project is approved
all the conditions will be included into the resolution of approval and the applicant would have to comply
with those conditions and the mitigation measures. She proceeded to review the previously approved
plans via a PowerPoint presentation.

Minutes
Planning Commission Meeting -4-
10-15-19

4/8



- DRAFT -

Planning Director Schwartz stated that staff prepared a matrix of mitigation measures and, as part of the
environmental review, staff is required to respond to comments received by local agencies and prepare
a mitigation monitoring and reporting program, which has been prepared and included with the staff
report. She informed the Planning Commission that two tribal groups responded and requested
consultations if any Indian artifacts or remains are discovered during construction. The project will also
require an archeologist to be onsite to do the same. Another environmental concern that needs to be
mitigated is if the project is going to be graded during the nesting season from April through August, the
applicant must hire a biologist to perform bird calling to see if there are any nests. If nests are present,
the applicant will have to mitigate the grading appropriately.

Chairman Chelf asked the Planning Director to bring up the slide that showed where the fire hydrant was
highlighted. He stated having a road where a fire truck can drive on and defend the hill is a big plus for

the residents.
Chairman Chelf opened the item for public comment.
There was not public comments.

Commissioner Seaburn stated the project conforms to the criteria of a site plan review and contains
mitigation measures that the applicant has to comply with, therefore he would approve the project.

Commissioner Kirkpatrick agreed with Commissioner Seaburn.

Commissioner Cooley also concurred and thanked the Planning Director Schwartz for her presentation
since it had been a year since the Planning Commission reviewed the project initially.

Chairman Chelf agreed with the Planning Commissioners and stated that they will continue to monitor
the project and make sure it does not have negative impacts on the neighbors.

Commissioner Seaburn moved that the Planning Commission direct staff to prepare a Resolution
granting approval of the request and incorporating the mitigation measures and adopt the Mitigated

Negative Declaration for the project as presented. Commissioner Kirkpatrick seconded the motion,
which carried by roll call vote as follows:

Commissioner vote yeas: Cooley, Kirkpatrick, Seaburn, and Chairman Chelf.
Commissioner vote nays: None.
Commissioner vote abstain: None.

NEW PUBLIC HEARINGS

Al ZONING CASE NO. 960, Request for a Site Plan Review to construct a 2,116 square
foot house and garage addition, and to attach an existing 978 square foot guest house to
the  residence for a total addition of 3,091 square feet, and grading of 50 cubic yards

Minutes
Planning Commission Meeting -5-
10-15-19

5/8



- DRAFT -

of dirt; and a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to construct a 799 square foot guest house at
a property located at 13 Eastfield Drive (Lot 53-EF) Rolling Hills, CA, (Birkett).

Planning Director Schwartz gave an overview of the site plan review of Zoning Case No. 960, 13
Eastfield Drive. The applicants propose to construct a 2,116 square foot house and garage addition,
including filling in the area between the residence and the guest house and between the detached garage
and the residence for a total addition of 3,091 square feet with 264 square feet trellis and 213 square feet
entryway; resulting in a 7,519 square foot residence and 1,030 square foot attached garage and grading
of 50 cubic yards of dirt. The project includes associated major remodel, construction of a barbeque,
arbor in the rear of the development and demolition of portions of the existing residence to accommodate
the proposed additions on an existing building pad and widening of the driveway and driveway apron.
There would be no change to the existing stable, corral or tennis courts. She proceeded to show a
rendering of the proposed project via the PowerPoint slides.

Chairman Chelf opened the item for public comment.
Michael Strohe, DMHA Project Manager, gave a brief overview of the project. He stated that his clients,
the Birketts, have a growing family and are looking to build out on their lot and create a better flow in

their home. He also stated that they do not intend to disturb the existing landscaping. The Birketts
appreciate the rural character of the community.

Chairman Chelf explained to Mr. Strohe that the next steps for the Planning Commission is to visit the
project during the scheduled field trip on November 19, 2019 at 7:30 a.m.

NEW BUSINESS

A. Request for an extension of time to commence construction of a previously approved
stable at 6 Meadowlark Lane, (Dunlap).

Planning Director Schwartz explained that the applicant has requested an extension of two years’ time
to commence construction of a previously approved stable at 6 Meadowlark Lane. She recommended to
the Planning Commission to approve the request.

Commissioner Seaburn asked why the Planning Commission would deny the request of extension. He
asked if there were any neighbor complaints.

Planning Director Schwartz stated that there were no complaints from neighbors. She explained that
because the original resolution of approval contains a condition that the applicant is asking to change, it
must be approved by the Planning Commission.

Commissioner Seaburn moved that the Planning Commission approve the time extension requested.
Commissioner Kirkpatrick seconded the motion, which carried by roll call vote follows:

Commissioner vote yeas: Cooley, Kirkpatrick, Seaburn, and Chairman Chelf.
Commissioner vote nays: None.

Minutes

Planning Commission Meeting -6-

10-15-19

6/8



- DRAFT -

Commissioner vote abstain: None.
B. Selection of Planning Commission members to the Committee on Trees and Views.

Planning Director Schwartz stated that currently the Committee on Trees and Views has vacancies that
need to be filled.

Discussion ensued among the Planning Commission to discuss who would be elected to the Committee
on Trees and Views.

It was unanimously decided by the Planning Commission that Commissioner Cardenas serve as Chair
of the Committee on Trees and Views. Commissioner Greg Kirkpatrick serve as Vice Chair and
Commissioner Matt Seasburn serve as alternate.

OLD BUSINESS

None.

SCHEDULE OF FIELD TRIPS

The Planning Commission scheduled a field trip to 13 Eastfield Drive to be held on November 19, 2019
at 7:30 a.m.

ITEMS FROM STAFF (ORAL)

A. Update on Storm Water Management guidelines development for the construction of
equestrian uses.

Planning Director Schwartz gave an update on the status and timeline of the outreach being proposed on
storm water management for equestrian uses. She stated that City staff has reached out to Rolling Hills
Estates staff and discussed potential joint meetings.

Chairman Chelf gave a word of caution to Planning Director Schwartz to not get caught up with what
Rolling Hills Estates is proposing for their commercial stables.

Todd Leishman, Assistant City Attorney, gave a brief announcement regarding 18 new bills on housing
and ADUs signed by Governor Gavin Newsom. The bills are slated to take effect on January 01, 2020.
He stated Rolling Hills will be affected so the City may see some action before January 01, 2020.

Chairman Chelf stated that the City Council is already informed of the housing issues and is currently
discussing them.

ITEMS FROM THE PLANNING COMMISSION

None.

Minutes
Planning Commission Meeting -7-
10-15-19

7/8



- DRAFT -

ADJOURNMENT

Hearing no further business before the Commission, Chairman Chelf adjourned the meeting at 7:42 p.m.
to an adjourned regular meeting of the Planning Commission scheduled to be held on Tuesday,
November 19, 2019 beginning at 7:30 a.m. for the purpose of conducting a site visit to 13 Eastfield
Drive. The next regular meeting of the Planning Commission is scheduled to be held on Tuesday,
November 19, 2019 beginning at 6:30 p.m. in the City Council Chamber, Rolling Hills City Hall, 2
Portuguese Bend Road, Rolling Hills, California.

Respectfully submitted,

Yohana Coronel
City Clerk

Approved,

Brad Chelf
Chairman

Minutes
Planning Commission Meeting -8-
10-15-19

8/8



() LJ [J
M 0{ zaffmg ?"cffé INCORPORATED JANUARY 24,

NO. 2 PORTUGUESE BEND ROAD
ROLLING HILLS, CA 90274
(310) 377-1521
FAX (310) 377-7288

Agenda Item No.: 6A
Mtg. Date: 11/19/2019

TO: HONORABLE CHAIRMAN AND MEMBERS OF THE PLANNING
COMMISSION

FROM: YOLANTA SCHWARTZ, PLANNING DIRECTOR
MEREDITH ELGUIRA, PLANNING AND COMMUNITY SERVICES

DIRECTOR
APPLICATION NO. ZONING CASE NO. 949 ~-RESOLUTION NO. 2019-16
SITE LOCATION: 4 STORM HILL LANE & 3 VACANT PARCELS
ZONING: RA-S-2
APPLICANT: LARRY CARR, STORM PROPERTIES INC.
REPRESENTATIVE: SAME
PUBLISHED: SEPTEMBER 5, 2019
PREVIOUS ACTION

The Planning Commission held several public hearings beginning in the fall of
2018 regarding a lot line adjustment between four parcels along Storm Hill Lane created
by a subdivision in 2005. With the lot line adjustment, the applicant is also proposing to
develop a road, configuration and size of which would be different than was originally
approved as part of the subdivision. The review of the lot line adjustment portion of the
request was postponed pending an updated environmental review pursuant to the
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) for the road.

The environmental review has been processed and the project is ready to move
forward. The Environmental Review process and the findings for the road construction
project and the lot line adjustment request were presented to the Planning Commission
at a public hearing on October 15, 2019.

ZC NO. 949 Lot Line Adjs. 1



At the October 15, 2019 Planning Commission meeting the Planning Commission
directed staff to prepare a Resolution of approval of this project.

REQUEST AND PROJECT DESCRIPTION

The applicants request a Lot Line Adjustment between four parcels of land located on
Storm Hill Lane, which were created by a subdivision, Parcel Map No. 26356. The parcels
under consideration have APN#s: 7569-024-014, 7569-024-015, 7569-024-016 and 7569-
024-017. No new lots are being created and no new development is being proposed with
this application. The lots located in the RAS-2 zoning district (2 acres per lot) will meet
the requirement as to the size because each lot will be much greater than 2 acres.

CEQA CONSIDERATIONS

The lot line adjustment application project qualifies as an exemption from CEQA review
(CEQA Guidelines Article 19 Section 15305, Minor Alterations in Land Use Limitations).

LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT

With the proposed adjustments, 21,007 square feet of land area from Parcel 1 would be
transferred to Parcel 3; 38,810 square feet of area from Parcel 2 would be transferred to
Parcel 3; 18,198 square feet of land area from Parcel 1 would be transferred to Parcel 4;
2,567 square feet of land from Parcel 2 would be transferred to Parcel 1 and 40,635 square
feet of land from Parcel 2 would be transferred to parcel 4.

The lot sizes will change as shown in the table below. The lots are very large and the lot
line adjustments will not cause any non-conformity and all of the lots will meet the 2 acres
net lot size requirement for the RAS-2 zone. With the construction of the road, as
requested in Zoning Case No. 950, all lots will have a conforming access.

PARCEL 1
APN: 7570-024-014 EXISTING PROPOSED
Gross lot area 8.42 acres 7.58 acres
Net lot area as calculated by City 6.75 acres 6.13 acres
PARCEL 2
APN: 7570-024-015 EXISTING PROPOSED
Gross lot area 36.94 acres 35.05 acres
Net lot area as calculated by City 34.74 acres 33.45 acres

ZC No. 949 Lot Line Adjs. 2



PARCEL 3

APN: 7570-024-016 - EXISTING PROPOSED

Gross lot area 15.91 acres 17.28 acres

Net lot area as calculated by City 14.72 acres 15.80 acres
PARCEL 4

APN: 7570-024-017 EXISTING PROPOSED |

Gross lot area 6.44 acres 7.79 acres

Net lot area as calculated by City 5.42 acres 6.86 acres

MUNICIPAL CODE AND SUBDIVISION MAP ACT COMPLIANCE

The resulting parcels will meet all of the City’s and the Subdivision Map Act
requirements.

OTHER AGENCIES

Approval from the Rolling Hills Community Association (RHCA) is also required for this
lot line adjustment. The Los Angeles County Regional Planning Land Development
Division, under a contract with the City, is reviewing the legal descriptions of the newly
configured lots, and the RHCA will verify the legal descriptions for the new easements
within those lots. Once the lot line adjustments are approved and the legal descriptions
for the adjusted lots verified, staff would prepare the appropriate Certificate of
Compliance documents for recordation of the newly configured lots.

The applicants are in consultation with the RHCA regarding bridle trails.

APPLICANTS’ STATEMENT:

The main purpose of the LLA’s is to adjust the lot lines for the shorter road design.

Shorter Road Justification

Original longer road -

e Required approx. 12,000 c.y. of soil to be stockpiled and pads created onlots 1,2 & 3
to accept the excess soil.

e Required far more natural vegetation disturbance

e Created a “Road to No Where” with the end of the road downhill, out of sight -
creating a fire danger until any sale or development of lots 2 & 3.

Shorter Road Justification -
e Requires approx. 2,450 cy of excess soil to be stockpiled; (approx. 20% of the previous
proposal)

ZC No. 949 Lot Line Adjs. 3



¢ Disturbance of only one lot (Lot 1)

e Minimal vegetation impacted.

e Grading PADS for lots 1, 2 & 3 will not take place until lots sell in the future and are
designed and approved.

16.44.040

LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT CRITERIA

Approval or denial of adjustment.

The Planning Commission shall determine whether the parcels resulting from the
adjustment will conform to the applicable provisions of this title. The Planning
Commission may approve, conditionally approve, or deny the lot line adjustment in
compliance with this section. Decisions made by the Planning Commission may be
appealed to the City Council in compliance with Chapter 17.46 of this code.

A.  Required findings. A proposed lot line adjustment shall be denied if the Planning
Commission finds any of the following:

1.

2.

The adjustment will have the effect of creating a greater number of parcels than
exist before adjustment;

Any parcel resulting from the adjustment will conflict with any applicable
regulations of the zoning ordinance; or

The adjustment will result in an increase in the number of nonconforming
parcels.

The project conforms to the requirements of the California Environmental
Quality Act.

ZC No. 949 Lot Line Adjs. 4



City of Rolling #ille

NO. 2 PORTUGUESE BEND ROAD
ROLLING HILLS, CA 90274
(310) 377-1521
FAX (310) 377-7288

Agenda Item No.: 6B
Mitg. Date: 11/19/2019

TO: HONORABLE CHAIRMAN AND MEMBERS OF THE PLANNING
COMMISSION

FROM: YOLANTA SCHWARTZ, PLANNING DIRECTOR
MEREDITH ELGUIRA, PLANNING AND COMMUNITY SERVICES
DIRECTOR

APPLICATION NO. ZONING CASE NO. 950 -RESOLUTION NO. 2019-17
SITE LOCATION: 4 STORM HILL LANE & 3 VACANT PARCELS

ZONING: RA-S-2

APPLICANT: LARRY CARR, STORM PROPERTIES INC.
REPRESENTATIVE: SAME
PUBLISHED: AUGUST 29, 2019

ATTACHMENTS: A. Resolution No. 2019-17
B. Traffic Engineer Report
C. Staff report with attachments from the October 15, 2019
Planning Commission meeting

PREVIOUS ACTION

The Planning Commission held several public hearings beginning in the fall of
2018 regarding construction of a road and infrastructures to serve four parcels created by
a subdivision in 2005. The review was postponed pending an updated environmental
review pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA).

The environmental review has been processed and the City staff has determined
that a Mitigated Negative Declaration (MND) is appropriate for this project to move
forward. Mitigation measures were developed and with the implementation of the
Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program (MMRP) it is believed that no significant

ZC NO. 950 SPR Storm Hill Ln.
1/53



environmental effect will result from the project. The Initial study/Mitigated Negative
Declaration, the Environmental Review process and the findings were presented to the
Planning Commission at the public hearing at the October 15, 2019 Planning Commission
meeting. The staff report from that meeting is attached.

At the October 15, 2019 Planning Commission meeting the Planning Commission
directed staff to prepare a Resolution of approval of this project.

REQUEST AND PROJECT DESCRIPTION - SITE PLAN REVIEW

The owners propose to construct a 564-foot long by 30 feet wide paved road within
a 60-foot wide roadway easement with a 64-foot diameter cul-de-sac and 8’ bridle trails
easement on either side of the paved road; meeting the requirements of the Fire
Department and City’s code, as well as RHCA requirement for the bridle trail along the
road. The entire road and the cul-de-sac will be located on Parcel 1. The road will be
constructed to LA County road construction standards. The grading will be entirely for
the construction of the road and not for building pads and will entail 2,800 cubic yards of
cut of which 350 cy will be used for fill on lot 1 (for the road). In total 1,950 cy will be cut
along lot 1; 460 cy along lot 2; 160 cy along lot 3; and 230 cy along lot 4. The remaining
dirt is planned to be spread roughly 2" high over an area of approximately 49,000 s.f. or
140" x 350’ on lot 1. This area will be compacted and hydro seeded but will not be
prepared for construction.

With the subdivision in 2005, 1,130 feet long road was approved beginning at the
junction of Johns Canyon Road and Storm Hill Lane and continued between the property
lines (in the roadway easements) of Parcels 1 and 4 and 1 and 2 ending with a
hammerhead at the boundary of the property line of Parcel 3. The grading for this road
was proposed at 12,000 cubic yards of cut and 500 cubic yards of fill on parcels 1 and 2;
and would be balanced on those parcels if the pads were being created at the same time
as the road. Otherwise, 11,500 cubic yards of the dirt was proposed to be spread and some
stockpiled on two parcels.

TRAFFIC COMMISSION

The intersection between Johns Canyon Road and the Storm Hill Lane must be reviewed
by the Traffic Commission. The Traffic Commission meets on November 21, 2019, and
therefore the Resolution contains a condition that the approval is subject to the Traffic
Commission’s recommendation. The Traffic Engineer visited the site and prepared a
recommendation to the Traffic Commission, recommending approval. The Traffic
Engineer’s report is included.

ZC No. 950 SPR Storm Hill Ln

2/53



RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Planning Commission review the report and the Resolution
of approval and approve the Resolution, subject to Traffic Commission’s
recommendations; and adopt the Mitigated Negative Declaration and the Mitigation
Monitoring and Reporting Program.

SITE PLAN REVIEW CRITERIA

17.46.010 Purpose.

The site plan review process is established to provide discretionary review of certain
development projects in the City for the purposes of ensuring that the proposed project is
consistent with the City’s General Plan; incorporates environmentally and aesthetically sensitive
grading practices; preserves existing mature vegetation; is compatible and consistent with the
scale, massing and development pattern in the immediate project vicinity; and otherwise
preserves and protects the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of Rolling Hills.

17.46.050 Required findings.

A. The Commission shall be required to make findings in acting to approve, conditionally
approve, or deny a site plan review application.
B. No project which requires site plan review approval shall be approved by the

Commission, or by the City Council on appeal, unless the following findings can be made:

1. The project complies with and is consistent with the goals and policies of the general
plan and all requirements of the zoning ordinance;

2. The project substantially preserves the natural and undeveloped state of the lot by
minimizing building coverage. Lot coverage requirements are regarded as maximums,
and the actual amount of lot coverage permitted depends upon the existing buildable
area of the lot;

3. The project is harmonious in scale and mass with the site, the natural terrain and
surrounding residences;

4. The project preserves and integrates into the site design, to the greatest extent possible,
existing topographic features of the site, including surrounding native vegetation,
mature trees, drainage courses and land forms (such as hillsides and knolls);

5. Grading has been designed to follow natural contours of the site and to minimize the
amount of grading required to create the building area;

6. Grading will not modify existing drainage channels nor redirect drainage flow, unless
such flow is redirected into an existing drainage course;

7. The project preserves surrounding native vegetation and mature trees and
supplements these elements with drought-tolerant landscaping which is compatible

ZC No. 950 SPR Storm Hill Ln 3

3/53



with and enhances the rural character of the community, and landscaping provides a
buffer or transition area between private and public areas;

8. The project is sensitive and not detrimental to the convenient and safe movement of
pedestrians and vehicles; and

9. The project conforms to the requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act.
Applicants’ description and statement of justification of the project:

“We are submitting for Site Plan Review (SPR) as we are proposing a change in the
grading plan involving significantly less grading and disturbance. Tentative street
improvement and rough grading plans for Storm Hill Lane were approved as part of
Parcel Map 26356. The improvements are required to be completed as part of the
subdivision agreement dated June 8, 2005, as amended. An original rough grading plan,
approved with the Parcel Map, required the grading of the street and all the pads to
accommodate the excess soil being generated by cut for the street and the required slopes.
We are proposing to reduce the length of Storm Hill Lane by approx. 40% (and modify
the required easements) to eliminate all grading of the pads to a future time as part of the
development of the homes on these lots. The grading CUT required to build the shorter
street will be approximately 2,800 C.Y. and would be placed roughly 2’ high over an area
of approximately 49,000 s.f. or roughly 140'x350" on lot 1 - shown as the oval area on the
grading exhibit drawing. The new shorter street will still provide access to all four lots
involved in the Parcel Map 26356. By building the shorter Street and not grading any of
the house pads, there will be little or no upfront disturbance to the natural
vegetation/habitat and at the same time - would meet the requirements of the
subdivision agreement dated June 8, 2005, as amended, to build the Street by June 8, 2020.
The new Street will include and meet all requirements by the County of Los Angeles Fire
Department - including Street width, and code cul-de-sac design. The new Street will
also be built with a stub in for future Public Sewer, and all communications (phone/ cable,
etc.) and will include a live water line for Fire Department Fire Hydrants and future
Water Service for each lot. The revised proposed grading plan, as submitted for Site Plan
review, only requires grading for the shorter Street (Storm Hill Lane). There is no
proposed grading upon any of the lots for future building PADS on Lots 1-3 or
construction of any buildings proposed at this time.”

ZC No. 950 SPR Storm Hill Ln

4/53



RESOLUTION NO. 2019-17

RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
ROLLING HILLS GRANTING A SITE PLAN REVIEW APPROVAL FOR
GRADING FOR A NEW ROAD TO SERVE PROPERTIES ON STORM HILL
LANE; AND ADOPTING A MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION
AND MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM IN
ZONING CASE NO. 950, (STORM PROPERTIES, INC.)

THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF ROLLING HILLS DOES HEREBY
FIND, RESOLVE AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS:

Section1.  An application was duly filed by Storm Properties Inc., with respect to
real property generally known as 4 Storm Hill Lane, Rolling Hills, requesting approval of a
site plan review for grading of 2,800 cubic yards of dirt for construction of a new road and
adoption of a Mitigated Negative Declaration and Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting
Program. The subject property currently has one residential development located at the
southwestern portion of the site at 4 Storm Hill Lane.

Section2.  The application applies to four (4) parcels, which consist collectively of
67.64 acres gross. Previously consisting of two lots, the lots were subdivided into four parcels
as approved in 2000 by a subdivision and was recorded in 2005 as Parcel Map No. 26356.
One of the conditions of the Parcel Map required the applicants to construct certain
improvements prior to filing a Final Map, or enter into a secured agreement with the City
for the improvements, which were to be completed prior to the sale or development of any
of the lots. In 2005, prior to finalizing and recording the subdivision map, the owners chose
to bond for the improvements, rather than construct them, and entered into an agreement
with the City for 3-years, which was extended until June 8, 2020. The required improvements
include a road, underground utility lines, fire hydrant, water line, gas line, monuments (for
property lines markings), sewer line with stub out for future use and a mitigation,
restoration and maintenance agreement for re-vegetation of plants, (on lot 3 only), that
would be lost to grading, when the lot is developed. The agreement further stipulates that
once the improvements are completed, the City would release the security deposit to the
applicants. '

Section3.  The originally approved road would be approximately 1,130 feet long
and would start at the junction of Johns Canyon Road and Storm Hill Lane and continue
between the property lines (in the roadway easements) of Parcels 1 and 4 and 1 and 2 ending
with a hammerhead at the boundary of the property line of Parcel 3. The grading for this
road was proposed at 12,000 cubic yards of cut and 500 cubic yards of fill on parcels 1 and
2; and would be balanced on those parcels if the pads were being created at the same time
as the road was constructed. Otherwise, 11,500 cubic yards of the dirt was proposed to be
spread and stockpiled on those two parcels, requiring grading of the two lots.

5/53



Section4.  Inconjunction with the Site Plan Review for the road construction, a Lot
Line Adjustment was approved at the October 15, 2019 Planning Commission meeting,
changing the sizes of the parcels to the following acreages: Parcel 1 will be 7.58 acres gross
and 6.13 acres net; Parcel 2 will be 35.05 acres gross and 33.45 acres net; Parcel 3 will be 17.28
acres gross and 15.80 acres net; and Parcel 4 will be 7.79 acres gross and 6.86 acres net and
where there is an existing single family residential development. All four parcels are within
the RA-5-2 zone district (2-acre minimum lot size zone), and referred to as Parcels No. 7569-
024-014, 7569-024-015, 7569-024-016, and 7569-024-017. The General Plan Land Use
designation for this property is Very Low Density Residential 2+ Net Acres per Dwelling
Unit.

Section5.  The subject site is presently occupied by one single-family residential
structure at the southwestern portion of the property at 4 Storm Hill Lane. The remainder of
the lot is presently vacant with natural vegetation in a semi-disturbed state. The site is
surrounded by other single-family dwellings on 2+ acre size lots to the east, south and west
within the City of Rolling Hills and single-family dwellings on one-half acre lots to the north-
west that are within the adjacent unincorporated Westfield portion of Los Angeles County.
The zoning designation for the subject site is RA-5-2 and the zoning designation on adjacent
properties is RA-S-2 within the City of Rolling Hills.

Section 6.  The Planning Commission conducted duly noticed public hearings to
consider the application on October 23, 2018 and at a field trip on December 12, 2018, at
which time it was determined that, although the project went through a CEQA review
¢ ess and mitigation measures were developed during the subdivision process in 2000,
an. implementation measures were included, the proposed revised road construction
cc 1stitutes a substantive change and the proposed change constitute a new project.
_ Iditional time was given to process the environmental review for the construction of the

vad to serve the rear parcels. The environmental review has been processed and the City
has determined that a Mitigated Negative Declaration (MND) can be prepared and adopted.
Following the completion of the CEQA review, a duly noticed public hearing was held on
October 15, 2019 to consider the project anew. Evidence was heard and presented from all
persons interested in affecting said proposal, from all persons protesting the same, and from
members of the City staff and the Planning Commission having reviewed, analyzed and
studied said proposal. The applicants' representatives were in attendance at the hearings.

Section7.  According to Section 17.46.040 of Title 17 of the Rolling Hills Municipal Code,
the Planning Commission is the agency for review of a Site Plan Review for any grading that
is not exempt from the discretionary review process. The Commission shall act to approve,
conditionally approve, or deny the grading and road construction, and the Commission may
impose such conditions on an approval, as it deems necessary to assure compliance with

City’s codes.

Section8.  An Initial Study for the project was prepared in June 2019. The Initial
Study found that the project would not have a significant effect on the environment if certain
mitigation measures were incorporated in the project. The Mitigated Negative Declaration

2

Resolution No0.2019-16
6/53



(MND) was prepared incorporating those mitigation measures and was circulated to the
applicant and other interested parties in accordance with State of California CEQA
Guidelines. The public notice of the Planning Commission's intent to recommend adoption
of the Mitigated Negative Declaration was published in a local Newspaper and mailed to
residents within 1,000-foot radius of subject site. Copies of the Mitigated Negative
Declaration were sent to adjacent cities and other governmental agencies. The City received
several comments and inquiries regarding the proposal including comments from the
Rolling Hills Community Association, the Gabrieleno Band of Mission Indians, the
Gabrielino Tongva Tribe, and the Fire Department. Additionally, agents for the property on
12 Buggy Whip reviewed the plans and the Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
and had concerns regarding the building pads and the road elevation.

Section 9. The Planning Commission has reviewed the Mitigated Negative
Declaration and finds that it represents the independent judgment of the City and that it was
prepared in compliance with CEQA. Therefore, the Commission finds that although the
proposed project could have a significant effect on the environment, there will not be a
significant effect in this case because mitigation measures have been added to the project
and are incorporated herein by reference. Based upon these findings, the Planning
Commission hereby adopts the Mitigated Negative Declaration and the Mitigation
Monitoring and Reporting Program in accordance with the California Environmental

Quality Act.

Section 10. Pursuant to Section 17.46.050 of the Rolling Hills Municipal Code, the
Commission shall be required to make findings in acting to approve, conditionally approve,
or deny a site plan review application. The Planning Commission has considered the
evidence both written and oral, in connection with this application and with respect to the
site plan review for road construction to serve properties on Storm Hill Lane and adopting
a Mitigated Negative Declaration the Planning Commission makes the following findings:

A. The project complies with and is consistent with the goals and policies of the
general plan and all requirements of the zoning ordinance. The road
construction does not deviate from any of the standards outlined in the zoning
code, resulting in a project that is consistent with the goals and policies of the
general plan.

B. The proposed road construction substantially preserves the natural and
undeveloped state of the lot by minimizing building coverage (Land Use, p. 15).
Lot coverage requirements are regarded as maximums, and the actual amount
of lot coverage permitted depends upon the existing buildable area of the lot.
No new development is proposed as part of this application, therefore the
proposed road construction will have minimal impact to the natural and
undeveloped state of the lots.

C. The project is harmonious in scale and mass with the site, the natural terrain
and surrounding residences (Land Use, p. 15). The proposed road construction

3

Resolution No.2019-16
7/53



will only be 564 feet long. Very little disturbance, (0.17%) is proposed on Parcels
2, and 3; 2.31% of parcel 4 will be disturbed and 19.79% of parcel 1, for the road
and stockpiling. Since no new development is proposed, the site will continue to
be harmonious in scale and mass with the surrounding residences.

D. The project preserves and integrates into the site design, to the greatest extent
possible (Land Use, p. 15), existing topographic features of the site, including
surrounding native vegetation, mature trees, drainage courses, and landforms
(such as hillsides and knolls). No grading of house pads and no new
development is proposed, which means little to no upfront disturbance to the
natural vegetation will be required. The proposed road will also continue to
maintain the site’s existing topographic features

E. Grading has been designed to follow natural contours of the siteand to
minimize the amount of grading required to create the building area (Land Use,
p. 16). The grading that is required for the project will be entirely for the
construction of the road and not for the building pads. The road construction
will keep the amount of grading at a minimum and the natural contours of the
site will not be impacted.

F. Grading will not modify existing drainage channels nor redirect drainage flow,
unless such flow is redirected into an existing drainage course (Land Use, p. 16).
The grading required for the road construction will not affect the drainage
channels nor redirect drainage flow as no substantial modifications are being
made other than the shortening of the originally approved road.

G. The project preserves surrounding native vegetation and mature trees and
supplements these elements with drought-tolerant landscaping (Land Use, p.
15) which is compatible with and enhances the rural character of the
community, and landscaping provides a buffer or transition area between
private and public areas. No new landscaping is proposed as part of this
application and no existing landscaping, other than one (1) pine tree will be
removed. The project will continue to preserve the surrounding native
vegetation by requiring little disturbance to the overall site.

H. The project is sensitive and not detrimental to the convenient and safe
movement of pedestrians and vehicles (Circulation, p. 12). The proposed road
construction will take place solely on private property and will be constructed
pursuant to all of the current Fire and Building codes. As previously approved
in the subdivision agreement dated June 8, 2005, the new street will include and
meet all requirements by the County of Los Angeles Fire Department -
including street width, and a cul-de-sac design that meets the code.

I. The project conforms to the requirements of the California Environmental
Quality Act. Pursuant to the requirements of the California Environmental

4

Resolution No.2019-16
8/53



Quality Act, (CEQA), a Mitigated Negative Declaration was prepared for this
project. The City followed the proper CEQA procedures and provided local,
county, and State agencies 20-days to review the Mitigated Negative
Declaration prior to its adoption by the Lead Agency. It was determined that
with the proposed mitigation measures, no significant environmental effects
will result from this project.

Section11.  Based upon the foregoing findings, the Planning Commission approves
the site plan review and adopts the Mitigated Negative Declaration and Mitigation
Monitoring and Reporting Program in Zoning Case No. 950; a request for site plan review
approval for 2,800 cubic yards of grading for a new road to serve properties on Storm Hill
Lane and construction of infrastructures; subject to the conditions contained in Section 12 of
this resolution.

Section12. Site Plan Review, Mitigated Negative Declaration, and Mitigation
Monitoring Program in Zoning Case No. 950 (attached hereto as Exhibit A) shall be subject
to the following conditions:

A. Pursuant to the Development Agreement executed between the applicants and
the City of Rolling Hills on June 8 2005, as amended, the road and the infrastructure shall be
constructed by June 2020, unless otherwise extended pursuant to the conditions of said
agreement. Should the applicant desire to extend the time to complete the improvements, a
letter indicating intent to file an extension should be filed at least sixty (60) days prior to the
expiration date of June 8, 2020; and the request shall be reviewed and approved by the City
Council.

B. If any condition of this resolution is violated, the entitlement granted by this
resolution shall be suspended and the privileges granted hereunder shall lapse and upon
receipt of written notice from the City, all construction work being performed, if any, on the
subject property shall immediately cease, other than work determined by the City Manager
or his/her designee required to cure the violation. The stop work order will be lifted once
the Applicant cures the violation to the satisfaction of the City Manager or his/her
designee. In the event that the Applicant disputes the City Manager or his/her designee’s
determination that a violation exists or disputes how the violation must be cured, the
Applicant may request a hearing before the City Council. The hearing shall be scheduled at
the next regular meeting of the City Council for which the agenda has not yet been posted;
the Applicant shall be provided written notice of the hearing. The stop work order shall
remain in effect during the pendency of the hearing. The City Council shall make a
determination as to whether a violation of this Resolution has occurred. If the Council
determines that a violation has not occurred or has been cured by the time of the hearing,
the Council will lift the stop work order. If the Council determines that a violation has
occurred and has not yet been cured, the Council shall provide the Applicant with a deadline
to cure the violation; no construction work shall be performed on the property until and
unless the violation is cured by the deadline, other than work designated by the Council to
accomplish the cure. If the violation is not cured by the deadline, the Council may either

5

Resolution No.2019-16
9/53



extend the deadline at the Applicant’s request or schedule a hearing for the revocation of
the entitlements granted by this Resolution pursuant to Chapter 17.58 of the RHMC.

C. All requirements of the Building and Construction Ordinance, the Zoning
Ordinance, and of the zone in which the subject property is located must be complied with
unless otherwise set forth in this permit, or shown otherwise on an approved plan. The road
shall be constructed to LA County Road construction standards, resolutions, engineering
standards and other applicable standards that are in effect at the time that improvement
permits are issued for the development.

D. In conjunction with the submittal of a final grading plan for the roadway
extension to the Building and Safety Department for plan check, a detailed grading and
drainage plan with related geology, soils and hydrology reports shall also be submitted; a
copy of which shall be submitted to the Rolling Hills Planning Department staff. Cut and fill
slopes shall not exceed a steepness of a 2 to 1 slope ratio.

E. The lot shall be developed and maintained in substantial conformance with
the site plan on file received on October 11, 2019 except as otherwise provided in these
conditions. The working drawings submitted to the Department of Building and Safety for
plan check review shall conform to the approved development plan. All conditions of the
Site Plan approval shall be incorporated into the building permit working drawings, and
where applicable complied with prior to issuance of a grading permit from the building
department. _

The conditions of approval of this Resolution shall be printed onto building plans submitted
to the Building Department for review and shall be kept on site at all times.

Any modifications and/or changes to the approved project, including resulting from field
conditions, shall be discussed and approved by staff prior to implementing the changes.

F. Prior to submittal of final working drawings to Building and Safety
Department for plan check and later for issuance of grading or building permits, the plans
for the project shall be submitted to City staff for verification that the final plans are in
compliance with the plans approved by the Planning Commission.

G. A licensed professional preparing construction plans for this project for
Building Department review shall execute a Certificate affirming that the plans conform in
all respects to this Resolution approving this project and all of the conditions set forth therein
and the City’s Building Code and Zoning Ordinance.

Further, the person obtaining a building and/ or grading permit for this project shall execute
a Certificate of Construction stating that the project will be constructed according to this
Resolution and any plans approved therewith.

H.  Prior to the issuance of a grading permit, the applicant shall obtain approval
of, and all required permits from, the Rolling Hills Community Association.

Resolution No0.2019-16
10/53



L. Pursuant to the Parcel Map Approval and the Development Agreement, in
conjunction with the development of the road, the applicants shall construct the following
infrastructure within the roadway easement of Storm Hill Lane:

1. Water line to serve existing and future development along Storm Hill Lane and
stems to serve future development along Storm Hill Lane. The water line shall be
operational after construction and available for use

2. Fire Hydrant. The Fire Hydrant shall be operational after construction and

available for use
3. Underground conduits for all utility lines, including electrical, cable, fiber and for
future expansion, with underground stems leading from Storm Hill Lane to each
parcel of this subdivision. There shall be no overhead utility lines across Storm
Hill Lane

4. A private sewer line and appurtenant facilities and stems as required by the LA
County Public Health Department to serve future development along Storm Hill
Lane. Until such time as the sewer line is required to be connected to a main sewer
line along Johns Canyon Road or other developed sewer line in the vicinity of the
subject site, the sewer line on Storm Hill Lane will be a “Dry” sewer line.

5. Survey Monuments, as required by the City’s Engineer and tie points in

accordance  with the Subdivision Laws.

J. The required infrastructure improvements shall be reviewed and approved by
the respective reviewing agencies prior to obtaining a grading permit from the Building
Department. A “will serve” letter from the California Water Service Company shall remain
on file in the Planning Department.

K. The drainage plan shall provide for contributory drainage from adjoining
properties; and shall consider the proper distribution of drainage beyond the proposed
drainage for the road, or as otherwise required by the City’s Drainage and Grading Engineer.

L. The road construction shall be subject to the Traffic Commission review and
recommendation of the proposed location and sight distances of the intersection of Storm
Hill Lane with Johns Canyon Road.

M.  The applicants shall repair any broken or damaged pavement on streets
abutting the subdivision. Prior to commencement of grading, the applicant shall take
pictures of the existing road condition of Johns Canyon Road in the vicinity of the project
site. Following the completion of the construction, should the road be damaged the
applicants shall make the necessary repairs

N.  The applicants shall be required to conform to the Regional Water Quality
Control Board and County Public Works Department Best Management Practices (BMP’s)
requirements related to drainage, erosion control and storm water drainage facilities

management.

Resolution No.2019-16
11/53



O.  Stockpiles of soil, sand and similar materials shall be stabilized by being
enclosed, covered, watered twice daily, or with application of non-toxic soil binders. The
stockpiled soil on Parcel 1 shall be compacted and hydro seeded.

P. The applicants shall be required to comply with the Mitigation Measures
described in the Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program, attached hereto as Exhibit
A and incorporated herein by this reference.

Q.  Prior to finaling the project, letters shall be provided to the Planning
Department from all of the Utility companies which serve or are proposed to serve the 4
parcels assuring that the required undergrounding work has been done.

R. A construction fence may be allowed or may be required by the City or the
Building Department staff for the duration of the construction of the project. City staff shall
approve the location and height of the fence. The construction fence shall not be placed more
than 15 calendar days prior to commencement of the construction and shall be removed
within 15 calendar days of substantial completion of the project as determined by City staff
or at any given time at the discretion of City staff.

S. Placement of one construction and one office trailer may be permitted for the
duration of on-site construction activities during an active building permit; each shall be no
larger than 8 x 40" in size, and must be authorized by City staff with such authorization
being revoked at any point deemed reasonable by City staff. Such trailers, to maximum
extent practicable shall be located in a manner not visible from the street. Unless otherwise
approved by staff, with proof of a good cause, such trailers shall not be located in any
setback or front yard, may be placed on the site no more than 15 calendar days prior to
commencement of construction and must be removed within 15 calendar days of expiration
of a building permit, revocation, or finalization of the project

T. During construction, the property owners shall be required to schedule and
regulate construction and related traffic noise throughout the day between the hours of 7
AM and 6 PM, Monday through Saturday, when construction and mechanical equipment
noise is permitted, so as not to interfere with the quiet residential environment of the City

of Rolling Hills.

U.  The contractor shall not use tools that could produce a spark, including for
clearing and grubbing, during red flag warning conditions. Weather conditions can be found
at:
httpy//www.wrh.noaa.gov/lox/main.php?suite=safety &page=hazard_definitions#FIRE. It
is the sole responsibility of the property owner and/or his/her contractor to monitor the red
flag warning conditions. Should a red flag warning be declared and if work is to be
conducted on the property, the contractor shall have readily available fire distinguisher.

V. Construction vehicles or equipment, employees vehicles, delivery trucks shall
not impede any traffic lanes to the maximum extend practical; and if necessary to block

8

Resolution No.2019-16
12/53



traffic in order to aid in the construction, no more than a single lane may be blocked for a
short period of time and flagmen utilized on both sides of the impeded area to direct traffic.

X. During construction, all parking shall take place on the project site, and, if
necessary, any overflow parking may take place within the unimproved roadway easement
along the streets, and shall not obstruct neighboring driveways or pedestrian and equestrian
passage. During construction, to the maximum extent feasible, employees of the contractor
shall car-pool into the City.

Y. Prior to finalizing the project an “as constructed” set of plans and certifications
shall be provided to the Planning Department and the Building Department to ascertain that
the completed project is in compliance with the approved plans. In addition, any
modifications made to the project during construction, shall be depicted on the “as built”
plan.

Z. Future individual Site Plan Review approvals by the Planning Commission for
development of the parcels for home sites, shall comply with the applicable conditions
specified in Resolution No. 894, adopted by the City Council on November 27, 2000 for the
Tentative Parcel Map.

AA. The applicant shall execute an Affidavit of Acceptance of all conditions of
this permit pursuant to Zoning Ordinance, or the approval shall not be effective. The
affidavit shall be recorded together with the resolution.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 19th DAY OF NOVEMBER 2019.

BRAD CHELF, CHAIRMAN

ATTEST:

YOHANA CORONEL, CITY CLERK

Any action challenging the final decision of the City made as a result of the public hearing
on this application must be filed within the time limits set forth in Section 17.54.070 of the
Rolling Hills Municipal Code and Code of Civil Procedure Section 1094.6.

Resolution No.2019-16
13/53



STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES ) §§
CITY OF ROLLING HILLS )

I certify that the foregoing Resolution No. 2019-17 entitled:

RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
ROLLING HILLS GRANTING A SITE PLAN REVIEW APPROVAL FOR
GRADING FOR A NEW ROAD TO SERVE PROPERTIES ON STORM HILL
LANE; AND ADOPTING A MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION
AND MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM IN
ZONING CASE NO. 950, (STORM PROPERTIES, INC.)

was approved and adopted at a regular meeting of the Planning Commission on November
19th, 2019 by the following roll call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

and in compliance with the laws of California was posted at the following:

Administrative Offices

YOHANA CORONEL, CITY CLERK

10

Resolution No.2019-16
14/53



EXHIBIT A

DRAFT MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION
MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM

(following this page)

11

Resolution No.2019-16
15/53



MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION
MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM

PURPOSE: This section lists mitigation measures contained in the MND for the proposed Storm Hill Lane
Road Construction Project. Mitigation measures are provided in the format of a Comprehensive Mitigation
Monitoring and Reporting Plan to ensure compliance with State Public Resources Code §21086.6 which requires
public agencies approving a project under CEQA to establish a program for monitoring and reporting on the
adopted mitigation plan.

ADOPTION OF MITIGATION MEASURES: As part of deliberations concerning the proposed project, the
Planning Commission will be required to consider adoption of the mitigation measures listed herein. The
Planning Commission may add additional conditions. If the Planning Commission members approve the project,
they will also be required to specify whether these mitigation measures are to be incorporated as formal conditions
of project approval.

MONITORING AND REPORTING PROCEDURES: The Rolling Hills staff will be responsible for ensuring
that adopted mitigation measures are implemented through all project phases, ensure that mitigation measures
are satisfactorily monitored, and for reporting to the Planning Commission regarding progress in implementing
the measures. The City Council, representing residents of the City, will in turn be responsible for (1) considering
the reports submitted by staff, and (2) determining whether the measures are being implemented and enforced
as intended in this Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Plan. It is the responsibility of the City Staff to amend
the mitigation measure(s) if necessary to achieve the intended environmental protections.

REGULATORY AND CODE COMPLIANCE STANDARDS: The Storm Hill Lane Road Construction Project
will be subject to a number of uniform code requirements and standard conditions of approval, many of which
have been established to safeguard environmental resources, and/or to promulgate environmental goals and
objectives. If the proposed project is approved, compliance with these measures will be mandatory (not
discretionary). As such, these measures do not conform to the strict definition of mitigation. Although regulatory
standards and codes are not generally incorporated into this mitigation program, the City will be required to
ensure that the project is in full compliance with all relevant requirements.

COMPILATION OF MITIGATION MEASURES: The following measures are proposed to eliminate, avoid or
reduce potential environmental effects of project implementation that have been found to be potentially adverse.
In addition, the relevant conditions of approval for the road imposed during the Subdivision process are also
included in these mitigation measures. Other City’s standard conditions will be included in the Resolution of
Approval, should the project be approved. They may include, but not be limited to restricting hours of construction,
adherence to the Storm Water Quality Management requirements and others.

12

Resolution No.2019-16
16/53



STORM HILL LANE ROAD MODIFICATION PROJECT MND
MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM

Project Approval Date: November 19, 2019

Project File Number: ZONING CASE NO. 950

The following mitigation measures are being proposed to mitigate potentially significant impacts of the Storm Hill
Lane Road and LLA Modification Project. These measures represent formal conditions of project approval, and
City staff shall monitor progress in implementing these measures until it is determined that all measures have been
fulfilled in accordance with their original purpose and intent. This monitoring form shall be available for public
review and inspection, and final project clearance shall require that all verifications included in this form have
been satisfactorily completed.

VERIFICATION VERIFICATION OF
MITIGATION MEASURES TIMING AND COMPLIANCE
RESPONSIBILITY | AGENCY | SIGNATURE| DATE
BIOLOGICAL RESOURCES

BIO-1

Nesting Bird Avoidance: To avoid
disturbance of nesting and special status
birds, including raptor species protected
by the MBTA and CFGC 3503 during
activities related to the project including,
but not limited to, ground disturbance,
tree  removal/trimming,  vegetation
clearing, and grading (i.e. land clearing
activities), the applicant shall adhere to the
following mnesting bird avoidance
procedures:

s If construction must begin during
the nesting bird season (February
1 through August 31), then a pre-
construction nesting bird survey
shall be conducted no more than
seven days prior to initiation of
ground disturbance and
vegetation removal activities.

o The nesting bird pre-construction
survey shall be conducted on foot
of the proposed road disturbance
area, including a 100-foot buffer
(300-foot for raptors), and in
inaccessible areas (e.g., private
lands) from afar using binoculars
to the extent practicable. The
survey shall be conducted by a
qualified biologist familiar with
the identification of avian species
known to occur in southern
California communities.

TIMING: To be
included in
construction
specifications.

RESPONSIBLE
PARTY:

City of Rolling Hill
and Storm Propertie
or designee

» «»

Resolution No.2019-16

13

17/53




e Theresults of the pre-construction
survey shall be provided to the
City of Rolling Hills in a written
report within 14 days of the
completion of surveys. The report
shall include date of the reportt,
authors and affiliations, contact
information, introduction,
methods, study location (include
map), results, discussion, and
literature cited.

e If active nests are found, an
avoidance buffer (dependent
upon the species, the proposed
work activity, and existing
disturbances associated with land
uses outside of the project site)
shall be  determined and
demarcated by the qualified
biologist with bright orange
construction fencing, flagging,
construction lathe, or other means
to mark the boundary. All
construction personnel shall be
notified as to the existence of the
buffer zone and to avoid entering
the buffer zone during the nesting
season. No ground-disturbing
activities shall occur inside this
buffer until the qualified biologist
has confirmed that
breeding/nesting is completed,
juveniles have fledged, and there
is no evidence of a second attempt
at nesting. Encroachment into the
buffer shall occur only at the
discretion of the qualified
biologist in coordination with the
City.

e If ground or tree/vegetation-
construction related activities are
initiated between September and
January 31, a pre-construction
nesting bird survey is not
required. However, if there is a
period of construction inactivity of
2 weeks or more between
February 1 and August 31 and
ground or  tree/vegetation-
construction related activities
remain, then a nesting bird survey
shall be conducted by a qualified
biologist.

14

Resolution No.2019-16
18/53




BIO-2

Palos Verdes Blue Butterfly
Preconstruction Surveys: Prior to grading
and construction, an approved biologist
shall conduct surveys for locoweed and
deerweed, host plants of Palos Verdes Blue
Butterfly. If host plants are located, they
shall be avoided. If avoidance is not
possible, focused surveys shall be
conducted to determine presence or
absence of the butterfly species. This may
include transect surveys during the adult
flight period (January through May),
and/ or inspection of host plants for all life
forms (egg, larva, pupa, and adult). If
individuals of any life stage are detected
during focused surveys, a permit for
relocation shall be obtained from USFWS
and they shall be relocated by a USFWS-
permitted biologist before issuance of a
grading permit.

TIMING: To be
included in
construction
specifications.

RESPONSIBLE
PARTY:

City of Rolling Hills
and Storm Properties
or designee

CULTURAL RESOURCES

CR-1

Archaeological Monitoring: Prior to
commencement of grading, the applicant
shall retain a qualified archaeologist and
arrange a pre-grading conference. The
archaeologist shall be present at the pre-
grading conference, shall establish
procedures for archaeological resource
surveillance, and shall establish, in
cooperation with the applicant, procedures
for temporarily halting or redirecting work
to permit the sampling, identification, and
evaluation of the artifacts as appropriate.

Ground-disturbing construction activities
(including grading, trenching, drilling
with an auger greater than 3 feet in
diameter, and other excavation) on the
project site shall be monitored on a full-
time basis by a qualified archaeologist. If
additional or unexpected unique
archaeological features are discovered
during grading and other construction
activities for the proposed road extension,
the archaeologist shall report such
findings to the project proponent and to
the City Manager. If the archaeological
resources are found to be significant, the
qualified archaeologist shall determine
appropriate action, in cooperation with the

TIMING:
Requirements to be
included in
construction bid
documents.

RESPONSIBLE
PARTY:

City of Rolling Hills
and Storm Properties
or designee

Resolution No.2019-16

15
19/53




applicant, for exploration and/or salvage.
The qualified archaeologist shall be
retained at the expense of the applicant.

The applicant shall comply with the
actions recommended and approved by
the City for the disposition, mitigation, or
salvage of such material. These actions, as
well as final mitigation and disposition of
the resources, shall be subject to the
approval of the City Manager. The City
Manager's decision will be considered
final unless an appeal is filed in
accordance with Section 17.54 of the
Rolling Hills Municipal Code. The
applicant shall incur the cost of any
professional investigation.

CR-2

Discovery of Human Remains: If human
remains are found during project
construction, the State of California Health
and Safety Code Section 7050.5 states that
no further disturbance shall occur until the
county coroner has made a determination
of origin and disposition pursuant to
Public Resources Code Section 5097.98. In
the event of a discovery of human remains,
the Los Angeles County Coroner must be
notified immediately. Work within a 100-
foot radius of the find shall be halted until
the Coroner has inspected the remains. If
the human remains are determined to be
prehistoric, the Coroner will notify the
Native American Heritage Commission,
who will determine and notify a most
likely descendant (MLD). The MLD shall
complete the inspection of the site within
48 hours and provide recommendations to
the landowner as to the treatment of the
human remains. Work may not
recommence within the location of the find
until the Coroner has released the location
or the treatment of the human remains has
been completed (e.g., remains have been
excavated to prevent further damage).

TIMING:
Requirements to be
included in
construction bid
documents.

RESPONSIBLE
PARTY:

City of Rolling Hills
and Storm Properties
or designee

GEOLOGY AND SOILS

GEO-1

Paleontological Monitoring:  Ground-
disturbing construction activities
(including grading, trenching, drilling
with an auger greater than 3 feet in
diameter, and other excavation) on the

TIMING: To be
included in
construction
specifications.

Resolution No0.2019-16

16
20/53




project site shall be monitored on a full-
time basis. Monitoring shall be supervised
by a qualified paleontologist and shall be
conducted by a qualified paleontological
monitor, who is defined as an individual
who meets the minimum qualifications
per standards set forth by the Society of
Vertebrate Paleontology (SVP 2010),
which includes a B.S. or B.A. degree in
geology or paleontology with one year of
monitoring experience and knowledge of
collection and salvage of paleontological
resources.

The duration and timing of the monitoring
shall be determined by the qualified
paleontologist. If the  qualified
paleontologist determines that full-time
monitoring is no longer warranted, they
may- recommend reducing monitoring to
periodic spot-checking or cease entirely.
Monitoring would be reinstated if any
new ground disturbances are required
and reduction or suspension would need
to be reconsidered by the qualified
paleontologist.

RESPONSIBLE
PARTY:

City of Rolling Hills
and Storm Properties
or designee

GEO-2

A grading plan and soils report shall be
submitted and approved prior to the
reconstruction and extension of Storm Hill
Lane.

TIMING: Project has‘
been submitted to LA
County Public Works
and Building and
Safety for review.

RESPONSIBLE
PARTY:

City of Rolling Hills
and Storm Properties
or designee

RECREATIONAL

REC-1

Applicants will be required to address the
bridle trail location with the RHCA Board
of Directors. The applicants must show if
the location of Storms Ridge Trail as well
as whether the existing bridle connections
from Storms Ridge Trial to John’s Canyon
Trail located on Lot 1 and Lot 3 will be
relocated or eliminated.

TIMING: To be
included in
construction
specifications.

RESPONSIBLE
PARTY:

City of Rolling Hills,
RHCA and Storm
Properties or
designee

Resolution No.2019-16

17
21/53




UTILITES/SERVICE SYSTEMS

UTL-1

The RHCA Board of Directors will
review/approve the proposed easement
modifications, drainage services located in
RHCA easements and the proposed road.
If Storm Properties is requesting the road
be accepted into the RHCA’s road system
additional approvals are required.

TIMING: To be
included in
construction
specifications.

RESPONSIBLE
PARTY:

City of Rolling Hills,
RHCA and Storm
Properties or
designee

TRIBAL CULTURAL RESOURCES

TCR-1

The AB52/Section 106 consultation
process enables the Tribe to have an equal
opportunity in future mitigation measures
that the City of Rolling Hills may
implement that affect Tribal Cultural
Resources. Tribal monitoring will occur
on-site as requested during ground
disturbance/excavation activity so that
they may identify and assess the
significance of any Tribal Cultural
resource that may be encountered.

TIMING: To be
included in
construction
specifications.

RESPONSIBLE
PARTY:

City of Rolling Hills
and Storm Properties
or designee

AIR QUALITY

AQ-1

The property owners shall be required to
conform with South Coast Air Quality
Management District, Los Angeles County
and local ordinances and engineering
practices during construction by using
dust control measures to stabilize the soil
from wind erosion and reduce dust
generated by construction activities. Said
dust control measures shall include at a
minimum, the following

1. Minimization of Disturbance.
Construction contractors shall
minimize the area disturbed by
clearing, grading, earth moving,
or excavation operations to
prevent excessive amounts of
dust;

2. Soil Treatment. Construction
contractors shall treat all graded
and excavated material, exposed
soil areas, and active portions of
the construction site, including

TIMING: To be
included in
construction
specifications.

RESPONSIBLE
PARTY:

City of Rolling Hills,
and Storm Properties
or designee

Resolution No.2019-16

18
22/53




unpaved on-site roadways to
minimize fugitive dust. Treatment
shall include, but not necessarily
be limited to, periodic watering,
application of environmentally
safe soil stabilization materials,
and/or 7roll compaction as
appropriate. Watering shall be
done as often as necessary, and at
least twice daily, preferably in the
late morning and after work is
done for the day;

3. Soil Stabilization. Construction
contractors shall monitor all
graded and/or excavated inactive
areas of the construction site at
least weekly for dust stabilization.
Soil stabilization methods, such as
water and roll compaction, and
environmentally safe dust control
materials, shall be applied to
portions of the construction site
that are inactive for over four
days. If no further grading or
excavation operations are
planned for the area, the area shall
be seeded and watered until
landscape growth is evident, or
periodically treated with
environmentally  safe dust
suppressants, to prevent excessive
fugitive dust;

4. No Grading During Hich Winds.
Construction contractors shall
stop all clearing, grading, earth
moving, and excavation
operations during periods of high
winds (20 miles per hour or

greater, as measured
continuously over a one-hour
period); and

5. Street Sweeping. Construction
contractors shall sweep all on-site
driveways and adjacent streets
and roads at least once per day,
preferably at the end of the day, if
visible soil material is carried over
to adjacent streets and roads

FIRE DEPARTMENT
FD-1 | In conjunction with the construction of the |TIMING: Project has
extension of Storm Hill Lane, all required |been submitted to the
fire hydrants shall be installed, tested and
19
Resolution No.2019-16

23/53




accepted by the Los Angeles County Fire
Department. Vehicular access shall be
provided and maintained serviceable
throughout construction.

Fire Department for
review.

RESPONSIBLE
PARTY:

City of Rolling Hills,
and Storm Properties
or designee

FD-2

In conjunction with the construction of the
extension of Storm Hill Lane, all existing
fire hydrants on Storm Hill Lane shall be
retrofitted to comply with Conditions
59(a) and (b) (listed below) of Resolution
894.

¢ The required fire flow for public
fire hydrants at this location is
1250 gallons per minute at 20 psi
for a duration of 2 hours, over and
above maximum daily domestic
demand. One hydrant flowing
simultaneously shall be used to
achieve the required fire flow.

e One public/private fire hydrant
shall be upgraded unless fire flow
meets Fire Depariment
requirement. The upgrade shall
not be necessary if existing
hydrant(s) meet(s) fire flow
requirements. An original water
availability —form shall be
submitted to the Los Angeles
County Fire Department.

The above requirements shall be complied
with, unless otherwise required and
approved by the Fire Department.

TIMING: Project has
been submitted to the
Fire Department for
review.

RESPONSIBLE
PARTY:

City of Rolling Hills,
and Storm Properties
or designee

FD-3

In conjunction with the construction of the
extension of Storm Hill Lane, all hydrants
shall be installed in conformance with Title
20, Los Angeles County Government Code
or appropriate City regulations. This
installation shall include minimum six-
inch diameter mains, or as otherwise
required by the appropriate agencies.
Arrangements to meet these requirements
shall be made with the water purveyor and
Fire Department serving the area.

TIMING: Project has
been submitted to the
Fire Department for
review.

RESPONSIBLE
PARTY:

City of Rolling Hills,
and Storm Properties
or designee

Resolution No.2019-16

20
24/53




WILLDAN

Engineering

TO: Elaine Jeng PE, City Manager
FROW: Vanessa Munoz, PE, TE, City Traffic Engineer
DATE: November 11, 2019

SUBJECT: 4 Storm Hill Lane Street Roadway Relocation

This memorandum is in response to the request by the City to review and provide input on the
roadway design being proposed for 4 Storm Hill Lane as it intersects John's Canyon Road. The
proposed design includes a wider roadway shifting to the east of its current location.

Storm Hill Lane Street presently is a 21-foot wide roadway as it intersects John’s Canyon Road.
The proposed Storm Hill Lane Street is for a 30-foot wide roadway that shift's 21-feet to the east of
the existing roadway and has a wider opening (57-feet versus 45-feet) at the intersection with
John's Canyon road.

The proposed width and location of Storm Hill Lane Street are acceptable. Having a street wider
than under current conditions and at the intersection having larger radius will provide ease of travel
and will allow for two-way traffic to maneuver in and out of the Storm Hill Lane and John’s Canyon
Road with minimal conflicts to on-coming traffic.

25/53



NO. 2 PORTUGUESE BEND ROAD
ROLLING HILLS, CA 90274
(310) 377-1521
FAX (310) 377-7288

Agenda Item No.: 7B
Mtg. Date: 10/15/2019

TO: HONORABLE CHAIRMAN AND MEMBERS OF THE PLANNING
COMMISSION

FROM: YOLANTA SCHWARTZ, PLANNING DIRECTOR

APPLICATION NO. ZONING CASE NO. 950
SITE LOCATION: 4 STORM HILL LANE & 3 VACANT PARCELS

ZONING: RA-S-2
APPLICANT: LARRY CARR, STORM PROPERTIES INC.
REPRESENTATIVE: SAME
PUBLISHED: AUGUST 29, 2019
ATTACHMENTS: A. RESIDENTS’ CORRESPONDENCE
B. RHCA CORRESPONDENCE
C. TRIBAL CORRESPONDENCE
D. MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING
PROGRAM

=

FIRE DEPARTMENT CORRESPONDENCE

PREVIOUS ACTION

The Planning Commission held a public hearing and reviewed this case at their
October 23, 2018 meeting and scheduled a field trip to view the site on December 12,
2018. At the field trip, it was reported to the Planning Commission that when the
subdivision creating the four lots and proposed grading a new road were reviewed and
approved in 2000, the project went through the CEQA review process and mitigation
measures were developed, which were to be implemented during the grading for the
building pads and the road. Upon further review and evaluation of CEQA and its
several revisions since 2000, it was determined that the proposed revised road and the
proposed change constitute a new project and is subject to a new CEQA review. It was
recommended that the Planning Commission view the location and design of the
proposed road in relationship to the lot lines and not for its construction. The Planning
Commission agreed that no decision was to be made on the road construction until the
CEQA review is completed, and that the lot line adjustment request will be considered

ZC NO. 950 SPR Storm Hill Ln.
/28

26/53



at the same time. Additional time was given to process the environmental review for
the construction of the road to serve the rear parcels.

The environmental review has been processed and the City has determined that
a Mitigated Negative Declaration (MND) can be prepared. The Environmental Review
process and the findings is further described below under a separate heading.

REQUEST AND PROJECT DESCRIPTION

The applicant, Larry Carr, on behalf of Storm Properties, Inc. requests a Site Plan
Review for grading and construction of a private road with substructures. Construction
of the improvements was a requirement of a subdivision application in Parcel Map No.
26356, known as Storm Hill Lane, which was completed and recorded in 2005. Prior to
finaling the Parcel Map in 2005, instead of constructing the improvements, the
applicants opted to deposit construction bonds with the City in the amount that it
would cost to design and construct these improvements. Concurrently, in Zoning Case
No. 949, the applicant requests a Lot Line Adjustment between the four parcels of land,
which were created by the subdivision. Other than the road, no new development is

being proposed with this application.
BACKGROUND

The lots are located in the RAS-2 zoning district and currently 3 of the lots are
vacant and one is developed with a house and accessory structures, (4 Storm Hill Lane).

In November 2000, the City Council, following Planning Commission
recommendation, approved a Tentative Parcel Map No. 26356 to subdivide two lots
totaling 67.6 acres into four lots on Storm Hill Lane.

One of the conditions of the Parcel Map required that the applicants construct
certain improvements prior to filing a Final Map, or enter into a secured agreement
with the City for the improvements, which were to be completed prior to the sale or
development of any of the lots. In 2005, prior to finaling and recording the subdivision
map, the owners chose to bond for the improvements, rather than construct them, and
entered into an agreement with the City for 3-years. The required improvements
include a road, underground utility lines, fire hydrant water lines, gas lines,
monuments (for property lines markings), sewer line with stub out for future use and a
mitigation, restoration and maintenance agreement for re-vegetation of plants, (on lot 3
only), that would be lost to grading, when the lot is developed. Once the improvements
are completed, the City would be able to release the security bonds.

The originally approved road would be approximately 1,130 feet long and would
start at the junction of Johns Canyon Road and Storm Hill Lane and continue between
the property lines (in the roadway easements) of Parcels 1 and 4 and 1 and 2 ending
with a hammerhead at the boundary of the property line of Parcel 3. The grading for

ZC No. 950 SPR Storm Hill Ln 5

2/28
27/53



this road was proposed at 12,000 cubic yards of cut and 500 cubic yards of fill on parcels
1 and 2; and would be balanced on those parcels if the pads were being created at the
same time as the road. Otherwise, 11,500 cubic yards of the dirt was proposed to be

spread and some stockpiled on those two parcels.

The Subdivision Improvement Agreement stipulates that the applicants may
request an extension of time to complete the improvements, which is to be reviewed
and approved by the City Council. Since the original approval, the applicants requested
and were granted three extensions to complete the improvements. Each time, the City
Council concurred that since the owners had no plans to develop or sell the lots, there
was no reason to disturb the natural terrain of the lots just to construct a road that
wotld lead to nowhere, and trench for and place utilities that would not serve anyone.
For the approved configuration of the road, two out of the four parcels would have to
be substantially graded. It has been the City’s practice to limit grading on properties
until a residence has been proposed, approved by the City and RHCA and the plans for
the structures have gone through substantial plan check review at the Building

Department.

With the latest extension, the applicants are required to make the improvements
by June 2020. The property owners do not have a time frame for development of the
lots, although they’re considering a sale of Parcel 1-adjacent to Johns Canyon Rd., which
would trigger the implementation of the subdivision requirement to construct the
improvements; whereas before there was no reason to construct a driveway/road and

all of the appurtenant facilities.

SITE PLAN REVIEW

The owners propose to construct a 564-foot long by 30 feet wide paved road
within a 60-foot wide roadway easement with a 64-foot diameter cul-de-sac and 8’
bridle trails easement on either side of the paved road; meeting the requirements of the
Fire Department and City’s code, as well as RHCA requirement for the bridle trail along
the road. The entire road and the cul-de-sac will be located on Parcel 1. The road will be
constructed to LA County road construction standards. The grading will be entirely for
the construction of the road and not for the building pads and will entail 2,800 cubic
yards (cy) of cut of which 350 cy will be used for fill on lot 1 (for the road). In total 1,950
cy will be cut along lot 1; 460 cy along lot 2; 160 cy along lot 3; and 230 cy along lot 4.
The remaining dirt is planned to be spread roughly 2° high over an area of
approximately 49,000 s.£. or 140" x 350’ (shown as the oval area on the plans) on lot 1.
This area will be compacted and hydroseeded but will not be prepared for construction.

Due to the topography of the project site and surrounding area, the site is located
at varying elevations compared to surrounding residences. For example, the proposed
stockpiling area on Lot 1 is at an elevation of approximately 1,090 feet. Adjacent
property to the south of the site is at generally higher elevations (up to approximately

ZC No. 950 SPR Storm Hill Ln

3/28
28/53



1,200 feet), while properties northeast and southeast are at lower elevations (as low as
900 feet adjacent to the project site).

The proposed road would range in elevation from approximately 1,080 feet at the
entrance to the existing residence at 4 Storm Hill Lane to approximately 1,055 feet at the
proposed cul-de-sac. The existing Storm Hill Lane is approximately 270 feet in length
and the proposed 300 feet of new roadway would be sloped downwards and would not
substantially affect the view from existing adjacent residences.

The proposed road apron, meeting Johns Canyon Road, will be located
approximately 30 feet east of the previously approved apron (in 2000) of the private
drive of Storm Hill Lane, and will be 40’ wide. The road will vary in slope from 3% to
15%, which is permitted. It will be required that the intersection of Johns Canyon and
Storm Hill Lane be of roughened material for safe horse crossing. The Traffic
Commission will review the road and the apron at their November 21, 2019 meeting.

Very little disturbance, (0.17%), is proposed on Parcels 2, and 3 each; 2.31% of
parcel 4 will be disturbed and 19.79% (65,340 s.f.) of parcel 1 will be disturbed for the

road and stockpiling.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

Pursuant to the requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act,
(CEQA), Mitigated Negative Declaration was prepared for this project. It was
determined that with the proposed mitigation measures no significant environmental
effects will result from this project. A copy of the Initial Study/Mitigated Negative
declaration was provided to the Planning Commissioners on a thumb drive, and can be
found on City’s website at http:/www.rolling-hills.org/DocumentCenter/View/1438 or at City

CEQA requires that affected property owners, and local, County and State agencies be
given at least 20 days to review the Mitigated Negative Declaration prior to its adoption
by the Lead Agency. The Mitigated Negative Declaration must include a list of
mitigation measures, which when implemented, would avoid the effects or mitigate the
effects to a point where clearly no significant effects from the project would occur. The
applicant’s consultants prepared an Initial Study and determined that the project would
have significant environmental effects. However, it was determined that with
mitigation measures, all of the potential negative environmental effects of the project
will be diminished to a level of less than significant, and a Mitigated Negative
Declaration for this project was prepared. As required by (CEQA), a notice of the
availability of the Initial Study and the intent by the City to adopt a Mitigated Negative
Declaration were mailed to local cities, to the local library and school district, County
agencies and other local agencies for their comments. A copy was also posted on the
City’s website. Notice of availability of the Mitigated Negative Declaration and of the
public hearing was mailed to property owners within 1,000-foot radius of the project.

ZC No. 950 SPR Storm Hill Ln 4

4/28
29/53



In December 2018, a resident from the unincorporated County area adjacent to Rolling
Hills submitted an objection letter to the entire project. In response to the City’s notice
of availability of the Initial Environmental Study and Mitigated Negative Declaration,
(MND), several comments/letters were received. Agents for the property owner on 12
Buggy Whip reviewed the plans and the Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
and had concerns regarding the building pads and the road elevation. They reserved
the right to comment at the public hearing. The RHCA submitted letters listing the
items for their review and approval (Attachment B), such as bridle trails, drainage
devices in easements and the road construction and letters were received from the Fire
Department, Gabrieleno Band of Mission Indians and Gabrielino Tongva Tribe
(Attachment E and C). A Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program (MMRP) was
developed, which addresses the comments that were submitted, (Attachment D). The
comment period for the MND ended on September 19, 2019.

The study determined that the environmental factors potentially affected by this project
would be biological resources, geology and soils, cultural resources, and land use and
planning. Many of these impacts will be temporary in nature and will occur during the
grading phase only. However, the report concludes that with mitigation measures, all of
the potential negative effects will be diminished to a level of less than significant.
Included in the Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration report as Appendices B-F
are several specific studies conducted for this project.

The MMRP includes some of the conditions from the 2000 approved conditions for the
road construction and will be incorporated into the Resolution of approval should the

project be approved.

RECOMMENDED ACTION

It is recommended that the Planning Commission review the report, the Initial
Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration, and Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting
Program, open the public hearing and take public testimony; and take possible action to
direct staff to bring a Resolution of Approval of the Site Plan Review to be considered at
the next Planning Commission meeting, (November 19, 2019) subject to Traffic
Commission review of the proposed apron. The Traffic Commission will meet on
November 21, 2019. Should the Resolution be approved, the Planning Commission will
also be approving the Mitigated Negative Declaration and Mitigation Monitoring and

Reporting Program.'

ZC No. 950 SPR Storm Hill Ln

5/28
30/53



17.46.010

SITE PLAN REVIEW CRITERIA

Purpose.

The site plan review process is established to provide discretionary review of certain
development projects in the City for the purposes of ensuring that the proposed project is
consistent with the City’s General Plan; incorporates environmentally and aesthetically
sensitive grading practices; preserves existing mature vegetation; is compatible and consistent
with the scale, massing and development pattern in the immediate project vicinity; and
otherwise preserves and protects the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of Rolling Hills.

17.46.050

Regquired findings.

A, The Commission shall be required to make findings in acting to approve, conditionally
approve, or deny a site plan review application.

B. No project which requires site plan review approval shall be approved by the
Commission, or by the City Council on appeal, unless the following findings can be

made:

1.

The project complies with and is consistent with the goals and policies of the general
plan and all requirements of the zoning ordinance;

The project substantially preserves the natural and undeveloped state of the lot by
minimizing building coverage. Lot coverage requirements are regarded as
maximums, and the actual amount of lot coverage permitted depends upon the
existing buildable area of the lot;

The project is harmonious in scale and mass with the site, the natural terrain and
surrounding residences;

. The project preserves and integrates into the site design, to the greatest extent

possible, existing topographic features of the site, including surrounding native
vegetation, mature treés, drainage courses and land forms (such as hillsides and

knolls);

Grading has been designed to follow natural contours of the site and to minimize the
amount of grading required to create the building area;

Grading will not modify existing drainage channels nor redirect drainage flow, unless
such flow is redirected into an existing drainage course;

. The project preserves surrounding native vegetation and mature trees and

supplements these elements with drought-tolerant landscaping which is compatible
with and enhances the rural character of the community, and landscaping provides a
buffer or transition area between private and public areas;

. The project is sensitive and not detrimental to the convenient and safe movement of

pedestrians and vehicles; and

. The project conforms to the requirements of the California Environmental Quality
Act.
ZC No. 950 SPR Storm Hill Ln 6
6/28

31/53



Applicants’ description and statement of justification of the project:

“We are submitting for Site Plan Review (SPR) as we are proposing a change in the
grading plan involving significantly less grading and disturbance. Tentative street
improvement and rough grading plans for Storm Hill Lane were approved as part of
Parcel Map 26356, The improvements are required to be completed as part of the
subdivision agreement dated June 8, 2005, as amended. An original rough grading
plan, approved with the Parcel Map, required the grading of the street and all the pads
to accommodate the excess soil being generated by cut for the street and the required
slopes. We are proposing to reduce the length of Storm Hill Lane by approx. 40% (and
modify the required easements) to eliminate all grading of the pads to a future time as
part of the development of the homes on these lots. The grading CUT required to build
the shorter street will be approximately 2,800 C.Y. and would be placed roughly 2’ high
over an area of approximately 49,000 s.f. or roughly 140'x350" on lot 1 - shown as the
oval area on the grading exhibit drawing. The new shorter street will still provide
access to all four lots involved in the Parcel Map 26356. By building the shorter Street
and not grading any of the house pads, there will be little or no upfront disturbance to
the natural vegetation/habitat and at the same time - would meet the requirements of
the subdivision agreement dated June 8, 2005, as amended, to build the Street by June 8,
2020. The new Street will include and meet all requirements by the County of Los
Angeles Fire Department - including Street width, and code cul-de-sac design. The
new Street will also be built with a stub in for future Public Sewer, and all
communications (phone/cable, etc.) and will include a live water line for Fire
Department Fire Hydrants and future Water Service for each lot. The revised proposed
grading plan, as submitted for Site Plan review, only requires grading for the shorter
Street (Storm Hill Lane). There is no proposed grading upon any of the lots for future
building PADS on Lots 1-3 or construction of any buildings proposed at this time.”

ZC No. 950 SPR Storm Hill Ln ”

7/28
32/53



December 12, 2018 R E C E E v E

City of Rolling Hilis

Planning Commission DEC 12 2018
No 2 Portuguese Bend Road ' ]
Roling Hills, CA 80274 By?“)f of Rolling Hills
Albert and Deirdre Brisse

27526 Sunnyridge Road

Palos Verdes Peninsula, CA 80274

Regarding: Opposition to ZC NO. 848 and ZC NO. 850

To whom It may concerm,

We received a "Notice of a Field Trip - Planning Commission of the City of Rolling Hills California”
regarding the applicant Storm Properties Inc. at the address of Storm Hill Lane Rolling Hills, CA.

Our property ls direcly adjacent to the indicated area. It is our opinion that the location is not at all
suitable for & road. There Is no point fo a road here unless the 4 parcels indicated are to be devsloped.
This canyon not sultable for additional development. The grade is too steep. The trees and horse trails
have long been established. In order {o create building “pads” in this canyon & major deconstruction of

the natural order will occur.

| have looked at the website for the company Storm Properties, Inc. (

hitps:/fwww.storm-properties.comiproperty-types/residential/ } Their portfolio includes the type of
cookle cutter condos seen blighting the landscape of South Redondo. They are just looking for spot

lots to feed their insatiable greed. If the commigsion allows the road, they are sllowing the march of
destruction to enter into the heart of Rolling Hills. The road will only aliow an avenue to exploit a rare

and precious place.

The Planning Commission of Rolling Hills shouid protect what is natural and good about this area:
rolling green hills, horse trails and trees.

We therefore request the Planning Commission please deny ZC NO 94¢ and ZC NO 850.

if you have any questions or require additional information, please contact us at (310) 465 6970 or
dbriese310@gmail.com




LAW QFFICES Q@F
TELERPHONE

CHARLES PETERSON (310} 2685-8000

734 SILVER SPUR ROAR, SUITE 312 opsterson@cpetorsoniaw.com
ROLLING HILLS BSTATHS, CALIFORNIA POZ74

February 18, 2019

Storm Properties, Inc.
23223 Normandie Ave
Torrance, CA 90501

To Whom It May Concern:
I represent Brian Tanimura, 12 Buggy Whip Drive. Attached is my letter of

February 5, 2019 requesting a meeting with your staff to discuss the proposed projects
on Storm Hill Lane to which we would appreciate a response.

Thank you for your consideration.
Very truly yours,
LAW OFFICES OF CHARGES PETERSON

gl’“’é et e,

Charles Peterson

CP:sbw
Enclosure

cc:  Yolanta Schwartz, Planning Director, City of Rolling Hills (w/encl.)

¢
9/28
34/53



c/\%[[uzg c#r.[[ﬁ éommwuty HAssociation

of Rencho Palos Vindes

NGO. 1 PORTUEUEEE BEND RD. RotiuNnG HILLE, CALIF. 20274

IS

#

(310) 544-6222 ROLLING HILLE s CALIFORNIA (310) 544-6766 Fax

September 16, 2019

City of Rolling Hills
Atto: Yolanta Schwartz
2 Portuguese Bend Road
Rolling Hills, CA 90274

Re: Storm Hill Lene Extension — Comments on Mitigated Negative Declaration Initial Study

Dear Mrs. Schwartz:

The following are RHCA Staff’s preliminary comments regarding the Storm Hill Lane Extension
Mitigated Negative Declaration dated August 2019:

o Page 8, #10. Required Approvals:

The RHCA Board of Directors will need to review/approve the proposed easement
modifications, drainage devices located in RHCA easements and the proposed road. If
Storm Propesties is requesting the toad be accepted into the RHCA's road system,
additional approvals are required.

o Section 15, Page 74, #a.4 & a.5. Parks & Other Publish Facilities:

If thiis study elso pertains to the lot line adjustment, comments should be included
regarding the modification to the-location of Storms Ridge Trail as well as whether the

existing bride connections from Storms Ridge Trail to Johns Canyon Trail located on Lot
1 and Lot 3 will be relocated or are proposed to be eliminated.

Please do not he,sﬁhteto contact our office with any questions you may have about this letter.

5

smmly *

{j_?’/*v/{f- o _I—-‘
aﬂn'ynBiLhopl f -
Architectural In \'\_‘_’J

cc! Larry Carr, Storm Properties, Inc (Bmail)

10/28
35/53



d%[ﬁﬂg c:?"h[[s eommum’ty Hssoaiation

" of Huncho Polos Vindes

N@. 7 PORTUBUESE BEND RD. ® ROLLING HiLLe, Oaur. 90274

{310) 544-6222 ROLLING HILLS CALIFCIRNIA (31D} S44-6766 Fax

September 23, 2019

Storm Properties, Inc.
Attn: Larry Carr
23223 Normandie Ave.
Torrance, CA 90501
Via Emall:

Re: Storm Hill Lane Extension — Road Design Comments

The following are RHCA Staffs preliminary comments regarding the Storm Hill Lane extension
road design plans dated June 19, 2019:

1. Per RHCA Road Standards, modify C-3 Grading Construction Notes 1 to “Construct
minimum 4” AC pavement on minimum 6™ crushed agpregate base™.

Provide sections thru road, treil and adjacent grades (see attached). 2:1 slopes adjacent to
8* trail are maximums, can these slopes be reduced?

Field visit/discission required for dissipater in easement adjacent to trail.

Provide additional information for “Stormtech Infiltration chambers”. What is this and
why is it required? - ‘
Are any retaining walls proposed? If so, note location and heights.

Mo opw N

Please do qothesim-to contact our office with any questions you may have about this letter.

cc: Yolanta Schwartz, City of Rolling Hills (email)

11/28
36/53



iy T \ - -
S T —— 1
ST NI . t
R S, £ ey o
~— e ]
~ i ' i
L33 R ~
lllll / —
e—— I ) ,
T —— N \ 4# / //
i {

f
4

Hid ALHIN SHEODNOD

SAANRRGESE YT THN 6D
i i
1 .
|
1
q(\
/
-
,I
“‘.‘.‘

1 mamw | 7

03
Hl!.llll. i il i v 1“\\..-\\ Vauvl 2

e st el o gy =2 > Ma V3
S N R - R e WA
; R e uininierdy st it 1
L L. _

g - rve e e

M — =
— — ——— -+ ] g . 7
= : " o .mvh . I'llll.ll. JWHN\.

/]
J
w ot u!
{L‘f"gﬁ'luﬁhﬂ.ﬂl . " _ \ Tmt
. H = aw’ - \ )
’ m_.ulu._ |
-

12/28
37/53



GABRIELENO BAND OF MISSION INDIANS -KIZH NATION
Historically known as The San (Gabriel Fyand of Mission Indians
recognized by the State of Califomia as the aboriginal tribe of the | os Angeles basin

Adopt Miti-ative Declaration Study / Miticated Nezative Declaration

City of Rolling Hills
2 Partuguese Bend Road
Rolling Hills, Ca 90274

Good Afternoon Yolanta Schwartz,

September 5, 2019

We have received your Notice of the Adopt Mitigative Negative Declaration for the 4 Storm Hill Lane and Three (3)
Vacant Parcels adjacent thereto in Rolling Hills CA. Our Tri bal Government would like to be consulted if any ground

disturbance will be conducted for this praject.

Sincerely,

Gabrieleno Band of Mission Indians/Kizh Nation

{1844) 390-0787 Office

Andrew Salas, Chalman Nadine Salas, Vice-Clalrman

Albert Perez, freasurer [ Martho Gonzalez Lemas, treasurar (1

PO Box393 Covina, CA 91723 y indians@-s

Dr, Christine Swindall Martines, secrezary
Righard Gradias, Chalrman of the council of Elders

gabridenoindians@gahoo.mm

13/28
38/53



GABRIELINO- TONGVA TRIBE

A California Indian Tribe historically known as San Gabriel Band of Mission Indians
www.gabrielinotribe.org

TRIBAL CULTURAL RESOURCES AB52/SECTION 106 CONSULTATION
GABRIELINO TONGVA TRIBE

linda Candelsria
Co-Chalrwoman Gabrlelino Tongva Tribe

August 14, 2019

Attention:
Yolanda Schwartz
Planning Director for the City of Rolling Hilis

This letter is to Inform the City of Rolling Hills that the Gabrlelino Tongva Tribe wili be actively participating in the

tribal consultation process. Our cultural resaurce representative will be Sam Duniap (Email:
TongvaTCR@gmall.com, Mobile: (808) 262-9351). The Gabrielino Tongva Tribe has authorized Sam Dunlap to act

on cur behalf In the government to government consultation process.

The Gabrlelino Tongva Tribe would like to express our ongaing concerns with the AB52/Section 106 consuitation
process that the Gabrielino Tongva Tribe has encountered over the last few years. The Gabrielino Tongva Tribe has
ancestral tles and cultural affiliation to the city’s jurisdictional area. We, therefore, have a vested Interest in the

AB52 and Section 106 consuitation process with the City of Roliing Hills.

The City of Rolfing Hills should be aware that the State of Callfornia’s Native American Heritage Commission
{NAHC) maintains a list of culturally affiliated Gabrielino Tongva Tribes for your area for a reason. It has been our
experlence as one of the designated Gabrielino Tongva Tribes that several cities within our tribal territory have
been misled into believing that ane particular Gabrielino tribe has sale jurisdiction over another. This particular
issue Is being carried out by a recently formed (2008) tribal group that has managed to abuse the AB52 process for

their own benefit.

The AB52/Section 106 consultation process enables our Tribe to hava an equai opportunity in future mitigation
measures that the City of Rolling Hills may implement that affect Tribal Cultural Resources {TCR’s), the Tribe would
prefer to see language that enables our presence on-site during ground disturbance/excavation activity so that we
may identify and assess the significance of any Tribal Cultural resource that may be encountered.

The Gabrlelino Tongva Tribe looks forward to cooperating with the City of Rolling Hills as an equal partner in
determining a rational approach to environmental compliance and establishing a falr and equal protocol for our

tribal participation.
Sincerely,

tInda Candelaria
Co-Chalirwoman
Gabrlelino Tongva Tribe

Linda Candelaria, Councilwoman Vincent Helguin, Councilman

Jerry Maldonado, Councilman Charles Alvarez, Councllman
Jane Hussey, Councilwoman

14/28
39/53



s OF ¢
I\ 3/ iy
7 5e%%,  GABRIELENOBAND OF MISSION INDIANS -KIZHNATION
' g Historically known a5 The San Giabriel Band of Misslon Indians
recognized by the State of California as the aboriginal tribe of the | os Angeles basin

Adopt Mitizative Declaration Study / Mitizated Negative Declaration

September 5, 2019

City of Rolling Hills
2 Portuguese Bend Road
Rolling Hills, Ca 90274

Good Afternoon Yolanta Schwartz,

We have received your Notice of the Adopt Mitigative Negative Declaration for the 4 Storm Hill Lane and Three (3)
Vacant Parcels adjacent thereto in Roliing Hills CA. Our Tribal Government would like to be consulted if any ground

disturbanee will be conducted for this praject.

Sincerely,
Gabrieleno Bang of Misslon indians/Kizh Nation
(1844) 390-0787 Office
P, i
Antirew Salas, Chairman Nadine Satas, Vice-Chalrman Dr. Christina Swindefl Martinez, seeratany
Albert Perez, treasurer Martha Gonzalez Lemos, treasurer (1 Richerd Gradias, Chalrman of the council of Elders
PO Bex393 Covina, CA 91723 saww.arabiie indians@yahgo.con) gnbri:lenaindiens@yahop_mm
15/28

40/53



GABRIELINO- TONGVA TRIBE

A California Indian Tribe historically known as San Gabriel Band of Mission Indians

www.gabrieflinotribe.org
éj |
TRIBAL CULTURAL RESOURCES AB52/SECTION 106 CONSULTATION
GABRIELINO TONGVA TRIBE

tindz Candelaria
Co-Chalrwoman Gabrlelino Tongva Tribe

August 14, 2019

Attentlon:
Yolanda Schwariz
Planning Director for the City of Rolling Hills

This letter is to inform the Clty of Rolling Hills that the Gabrielino Tongva Tribe will be actively participating in the
tribal consultation process. Qur cultural resource representative will be Sam Dunlap (Email:
TongvaTCR@gmail.com, Mobile: {908) 262-8351). The Gabrielino Tongva Tribe has authorized Sam Duniap to act

on our behalf In the government to government consultation process.

The Gabrielino Tongva Tribe would Iike to express our ongoing concerns with the ABS52/Section 106 consultation
process thet the Gabrlelino Tongva Tribe has encountered over the last few years. The Gabrieline Tongva Tribe has
ancestral tes and cultural affiliation to the city’s jurisdictional area. We, therefore, have a vested Interest in the

AB52 and Section 106 consultation process with the City of Roliing Hills.

The City of Rolling Hills should be aware that the State of California’s Native American Herltage Commission
{NAKC) maintains a list of culturally affliiated Gabrlelino Tongva Trihes for your area for a reason. It has baen our
experience a5 ohe of the designated Gabrielino Tangva Tribes that several cities within our tribal territory have
been misled into believing that ane particular Gabrielino tribe has sole jurisdiction over another. This particufar
issue Is being carried out by a recently formed (2008) tribal group that has managed to abuse the AB52 process for

thelr own bensfit.

The AB52/Sectlon 106 consultation process enables our Tribe to have an egual opportunity In future mitigation
measures that the City of Rolling Hills may implement that affect Tribal Culturaf Resources {TCR’s), the Tribe would
prefer to see language that enables our presence on-site during ground disturbance/excavation activity so that we
may identify and assess the significance of any Tribal Cultural resource that may be encountered,

The Gabrielino Tongva Tribe looks forward to cooperating with the City of Rolling Hills as an equal partner in
determining a rational approach to environmental compliance and establishing a fair and equal protoco for aur

tribat participation.
Sincerely,

Unda Candelaria
Co-Chalrwroman
Gabrielino Tongva Tribe

Linda Candelaria, Councllwoman Vincent Holguln, Councliman

Jerry Maldonado, Councilman Charles Alvarez, Counciiman
Jane Hussey, Councilwoman

16/28
41/53



ANA 19201 ] UORESYTPOIN Pecy aueT [IFH LG

"SISO pire sjustRImbaz juswaeweyy
£rend) Impep) TI0IG Y3 0} 30USISYPE ORONNSU0D J0 smoy Sunornsar o} paynmy 3q 30U Inq ‘Apnur Aeux Loy “paaoidde aq 30afoxd sy pmoys ‘eaciddy
30 UOHMIOSSY S Ur papnpur 3q M SUORIPUOCD PIEpueys A1) ISUI( 'SAIMSLaul UCReSHII SS9\ Ul Papnyiur os[e are ssadord UOISIAIpgNG U3
Surmp pasoduar peox ay3 105 reacadde jo suonpucd yreasjer 9y ‘uonIppe U "as1aape Ajrenuajod aq o3 punoy usaq aawy jey) uorepuewadur afoxd jo
§195J3 [epuBUMIONAUD [eRujed 20npaz 10 proae ‘sjeunmie o} pasodoid are samseswr Surmopoy 31 (SHANSVAIN NOLLVOLLIA 10 NOILVILIACD

"SjusurIMbaI Jureasfa1 [re \pLm sdwerduod my ur st 3afoxd aup yeys amnsus o3 parmbai aq [Em A1) ot ‘urerSoxd uoryeSyn sy oyur payezodiodur
Aperau=g jou are sapod pue sprepueis Lrojem3ar ySnowry uogeSgna jo UONIUYaP J0LIS 3y} 01 ULIOJUOD JOU OP SIINSEIUT ISA “4Pons sy (Arenopsosip
j0u) Azojepuen aq [EM Smseswr asoy) ym owerdwod ‘paaoidde st 3oeford pasodoid s J1  seapdelgo pue sEeol [uswuUonAuS apeSmuord
0} I0/pue ‘S3dIMOSaI [eUBUIUCHAUS prendajes o} paysyqeiss usaq aary ypmm jo Luwewr ‘racidde jo suonrpuod prepueis pue sjuvwarmbar apod

WO JO I3qumu & 03 352{qns aq [[im Paforg wononnsuo) peoy sue [IH WS AL SAAVANV.LS IONVITINOGD #A00 ANV XHOLVINSTY

-suogoajoxd
TRUSUIUOIIAUD PIPUSUE 91} aasoe o Aressaoau i (s)amnseawr uonednnu sy puowe o} Jeig 41 o jo Anpgisuodsar aup st 3y uepg Sunoday
Ppure SULICIIOIA, uoRESHIAl ST UT PSPUSIUT S PodIoyus pue papmms]dun Sigaq aTe samseaun s\ Ipsym Sururumsisp (z) pue ‘ges Aq pspnuagns syrodas
a1 Supaprsuod (1) 10§ Sfqisuodsar aq wmy uy [Im ‘AL i Jo sjuRpIser Suguesside: oumoy) Ay sy, “samsea sy Suguewsidury ur ssa1801d SurpreSar
worssfunno) Supnrery s of Sunzodar xo0y pue ‘parojuowr AIopeysTes are samseatn uogeSgnu Jeiy amsue ‘saseyd jafoid e ySnonp pegusumidur
are samseswr vogedpnu pajdope yep Surmsus Joj siqrsuodsar aq v Jeis s Sumroy Syl SHAAGEIDOUNT DNILHOJAN ANV DNTHOLINOW

‘reaoadde joalord
JO SUONTPUOd feuriof se pajerodIoour aq o) are samseswr uopeSnnn ssey sapaym Ayoads o paxmbar aq osfe im £ “4oalord s sacidde sraquraur
voIssunuo) Summel] S 31 ‘SUORIPUCD [euolIppe ppe Aew uosSImo) Sumiuel] S, "WRISY Palsy saImseatr uoneSynu aip jo uondope MpSIOD
0} parmbos aq Ty uossTunmo) Sunnuer ay aford pasodord sy Sunuzeoues suoReIsqrEp jo Jed sy STANSVAIN NOLLVOLLIA 40 NOILIOAV

uerd voneSnnun
padope aip uo Supaodar pue Burroyuour 105 werSoxd v ysgqess o} YOI pun paloxd v Suracrdde sapuale oiqnd sormbax yprym 9°980TZS 3pOD
$22IN0s3y dqNJ NeS M dwedued amsus 03 uel 3unioday pue Supronuoiy woneSgny sasuayaiduo)) e Jo yeuriof i Ut papracid are SaIMSeawr
uwoneSnyy oslor] uononnsuon) proy suer IE] wxols pasodord Sy 10§ INJA S UI PAUIEIU0D saImseaw uonednmn siS uondds SNl aSOduand

NVIOO0Ud DNILIOJTA ANV DNNIOLINOW NOILVOLLIN

IDA(0¥d NOLLVDHIAOW AVOod ANV TIIH WIO0LS
MHIATY NVId ALIS d4SOd0dd

NOLLVIVIOAA HJALLVOIN Q4LVOLLIN 14vid

17/28

42/53



AN 12{01] UWORESGIPO proy aue TIIE WHIolg

pagfenb e Aq papPnpuod aq [EYS AsAmMS o] -a[qeonoeid
Juspxs Ay o smemoourq Bursn reye wox (spue] sgeard
“33) svare spqsseodewy w pue (sroyder Xoy 3005-00¢) IogMQ
3003001 & Surpnpour ‘eare dueqrmsip peol pasodoid a1 Jo 300]
U0 pajINpuod 2 [reys Asams uonannsuod-sid prq Sunssu ay, .
‘sanianoe
[eaowal uonejeSesa pue asdueqinysip punord jo uonenIl
0} Joud s{ep USAIS URLY S10W OU PAINPUOD 3 [[eys £oams pIiq
aaufysop | Supsou uogonnsuco-axd e sy (Tg 3sndny ySnonp 1 Arenigay)
¥0 sopipdolg uioyg| uosess priq Supseu A Sunmp wrSaq SN UOTPPNIMSUCD J[ .
pue s[IH 3urgoy yo A1) :sampadoxd soueproae piriq Sunseu Surmoryoy
ALAV FTIISNOJASTY | 313 03 axaype [reys ueordde sy ‘(senranoe Supresp puel o) Surped
pue “Surresp uoneeSsa ‘Sunmunn /eaowal asn ‘edlBGIMSIP punord
"suogedy1oads | ‘03 pagnuon jou ynq “Burpnpur 1afoxd y o} payejer sentanoe SuLmp goge
uoRINLsUod Wl | DIHAD Pur VI 3U) 4q papajord sspads soyder Surpnpour ‘spirg smyeys

Papnpuraq o, :HNIWLL | [ereds pue Sunsau jo 2oueqimisip proae o), SoUEPIoAY pig SuhsSN 1-0I4

SEIDANOSTY TVIIHOTOIA
HIVA  [FHNLVNDIS| ADNADV ALITIISNOJSTY
AONVITIWNOD 40 NOLLVDHDIIA ANV DNINLL STANSVAW NOLLVOILIN
NOLLVOHINIA -

‘pajardurod Ljr03oesiyes udoq RavYy WIOY SIYY U papn]dUl SUORRdLIIIeA [Te yeyy aiynbax freys
aduerea]d aloxd feury pue ‘uondadsur pue maraaz srpqnd X0y SjqeITeAR 2q [[eYS wmzroy Sunroituow syyy C}usjur pue asodind peurdiio
3G} YHM BOUBPIOIDE WI PI[[I[NJ Waaq ARy SINSLIW [[e 1Ly} PIUNIAISP S I jrun sarnsesw asayy Sunuawsjdwy ur ssaxdoxd
Ioyraowr [reys yyeis &41) pue ‘reaoxdde joafosd jo suoprpuod jewao)y jussaidel saamseawr asay] '32[01J WOREdJIPOW VIT pue
peoy aue] [IH wWioyg 3y} jo spedur yueogrudys Lrenusiod sjedpiw oy pasodoad Suraq sre saimsesm woyeSnmu Surmopoy oy

086 "'ON HSVD DNINOZ -33quuny 3[i4 pafoxg e reaoxddy pafoxg

WVIDO0Ud ONLLIOJTE ANV DNTHOLINOW NOLLV DLLIN
AN LDA[0¥d NOILVDHIAOW AVON ANVT THH WAOILS

—.18/28

43/53



CININ 392{01g WOREOGIPORY Pedy SueT TIIH UG

pue S| dumoy jo LD
ALAVd ATAISNOJISTA

‘suonesyrads

UOT}ONIISUOD uf
pPapnpur 3q oL :HNIWILL

3Mpe 3y} Sunmp SASAINS J0asURL} IPNIUT ABUI SR, 'SoPads AgIanng ol
3O 0URsqR J0 2udsAId SUNIINSP 03 PAPNPUD 3] [feys SASAIMS Pasndoy
‘3jqrssod j0u st adUEpIOAR JT “PIpIoAR aq [Teys L3 ‘payeno] are spreld 350y
J1 "Agasyng supg sapiap sofed jo syuerd 1SOY ‘pIOMISIP PuUE PIBMODO]
10j shaams jonpuod [reys istBojorq pascidde ue ‘woponysucd pue
Surpeal o3 Ioy :SASAMG UOHONISUGISI] AJISPNg SN[ SOPISA SOfed

¢ o1d

Is130[01q pagrenb e 4q paonpuod
3q Jreys £2Ams piiq Supsou v UL\ ‘UTRWORI SIUIANDE Pajefax
uononnsuod-ucne}afas /aan o punoid pue ¢ jsnSny pue
1 Lreniqa,j usaMIaq I0W IO SYPAM T JO AJIADIRUT UOTIINIISUOD JO
pouad e st axay Jr ‘TeAamof] “parmbar jou st Aoams priq Sunsou
uorpnnsuod-axd e ‘g Arenue{ pue saquisidag usemiaq pajenTuy
9Ie SANIAQDE PajE[al UOIONISU0D -Uone)adas /aan 1o punois Jy .
“A3D) o1 YaIM UOREUTPIOODd
w 3s1dojorq paymenb =y Jo uwopmpmsp s Je Luo modo
eys Byng i our uumnpeonuy -Surssu ju j3durane puodes
JO 0UBPIAD ou §] 311} pue ‘padpofy aaey saprusan ‘pagajdurod st
Sunsau /Surpasiq juy paumiuod sey sidojorq paymenb sy mun
Iagng SI SPISUT IN20 [ReYs SaRIARDE SUIGIMSIP-PUnoId ON
uoseas Jugseu sy Suump suoz 1PyNq oy Suusus proae of pue
3U0Z PN S JO IDUNSI Y 03 §E pagnou a3q [eys Puuosiad
UoRINISU0Y [V Arepunog 9y} jIewl 0] SUEdU IO IO ‘DUJe|
woponnsuod ‘Su88eyy Supuey wogonnsuos a8uvio WSuq YWim
3s1doporq pagmenb sy £q peyedrewep pue pounEISp oq [EYS
(918 309foxd sy Jo apISINO SASN puE] PIM PIJRIDOSSE SDURGIMISTP
Bungspe pue ‘Auapoe sgom  pasodoxd ayy ‘sapads A
uodn juapusdep) Idjmq 3OUEPICAE U ‘pUNoy i€ SJSIU SANDE JI  »
P SAnyeIa|
pue ‘uorssnastp ‘symsax (dewr apnpur) woyeno] Apnys ‘spowpsu
TONONPOLIUT ‘UCTIRULIOJUT JDBNI0D ‘SIORRIUE Pl sIoipne ‘410dax
o Jo yep spnpur eys yrodar ayy 'sdoams jo uonsduzod
o jo sAep $1 unpim 1odax uspua e ug sTE] Suproy jo K10 A
o} papraoxd aq reys AeAams uononnsuod-a1d S Jo SIMNSAI YL
*SIMIUMUIIOD BMLIOHTE.) WISINOS UT N300 0}
umowy s3p3ds UBIAR JO UOREIRULP] A1 PLM Tefauey IsE30101q

19/28

——

44/53



AN 12l03g vonedyrpo peoy sue [IE wiIoig

X0

sanradosg

aoulsop
WG

pue S[IH Sugoy jo 43D
ALAVA TIFISNOISTAL

"SIUSWINOOP
PIq uondnYsUd
w1 papnpuy aq o}
spuawambay :ONYIWIL

‘uonednsaAul reuoyssayord Aure Jo }S0d alf) MO [[RYs
yueordde ay1 -apoy) redmmiy ST Sumioy S Jo $S'AL UORARG LM
adueprodde Ut pefy st feadde ue sssfun [eury PaIapISUOd 3q [IM UOISDAP
sza8euejy L) oy, xa8eury 10 a1 Jo reacrdde s o) Palgns aq reys
‘sa0Inosal A Jo uonisodsip pue uUoNESNIN [EUY S []9M Se ‘SUOHOR asay],
Tewayeur yons jo afeaqes 10 ‘woneSnne ‘vomsodsip g 10§ L1 ayy £q
paacadde pue papuournodsar suonse oy yaim Ajduxod reys jweandde ayg,

-yueorjdde agy jo asuadxa ai Je paurejax aq [[eYs 1st3o[03wPIR
pagenb oy -ofeaes 1o/pue woperodxs iof ‘quecydde sy ypm
uoneradood ur ‘uogoe ayendoidde surunajep [yeys ysidojoseyaie pagenb
a1 “queoyrudis aq 0} pumnoj axe sadInosal fedidojoseypre iy J] “eleury
& o a3 pue jusuodord joafoxd sy o3 sSurpuy yoms jodar qreys
yst80j0aeyPIe A1) “UOTSUSIXa prol pasodoid s 10] SORIANDE UOTONLSUOD
o pue Surperd Sunmp poreacdsp a1e saanjes) [edsrdojoselre
onbun  papadxaun 10 [euonppe J IsEojoseyore  payrenb
e Aq S[Seq W[ B Uo PIIO)IOW aq [[eys s afoxd ap uo (uonearoxd
IS0 pue ‘INaumRIp Ul 329§ ¢ ueyy Jojeard 1fne ue pm Sumup
Bunpusn ‘Burpesd Surpnpur) sonrande UORONISU0Y SUIqIMSIP-PUNois)

-ayerrdoxdde se syoeynre sip Jo uonEnfeAd pue ‘uonedyuuapt ‘Surdures
aqp ymurad o1 spom Sumpaspar yo Suney Aprerodwmay xoy sampaoooid
queordde oy ynm uonersdood ur ASqEIse [[EYS puE ‘dUR[[IPAIDS
20mosal Test3o[oseypre 10§ sampadoid YsHqEIS? [[eYS ‘BOURISMIOD
Burperd-azd sy je yueserd aq [reys isiSojoswpre Y] "DUBISJUOD
Surper3-axd e o8uewre pue jsiBojeseypre payrenb v urejar reys juesydde

ay ‘Surperl Jo JUSWIGOULWIWIOD O} IO  SUMOJO[ [eIr30[0aetpIy

O

SHDUNOSTA TVIALTIND

I0o

sanredoig

aouBisap
wro)g

Jued Surpeid e Jo aouesn axojaq 3siBoforq
panniad-SAMIS0) © AQ PRjeIoTer aq JeYs Ao} pue SMISH WOI) PIUTe)|o
aq [reys wogedopax 10y umisd e ‘sdoarms pasnooj Sunmp pIcsep oI
a3eys ap Aue jo spenprarput 1 "(mpe pue ‘ednd ‘eare) ‘383) surioy oy [re

10y syurepd 3soy Jo uonpadsur 1o /pue {(Aepy ySnonp Arenue() porsad 3y

e bR —— -

20{28
45/53




e s . — —

QNN 192{0i1J UOREIGIPO Peoy Surer] [[EH ULIolS

2audisap
1o sopradory  wImg
pue s[rE 3umroy jo A
ALAVA FI9ISNOJSTA

‘suonesyads
UORONLSUOD UL
papupuraq of, *ININLL

3Je sadURqIMISIP punold mau Aue JI pajejsurdr 9q PInOM JULIONUO}]
Apprpua asead 10 Suppaysgods oponed o) Sunoyowm  Supnpar
pusunmodax Aewr A3ty ‘pajuerrem 1afuo] ou st Supoyrowr Sum-[my
ye ssunugep jstdojozuoaed payenb o j1 si8oroyucered pagenb
ay} 4q paunureep aq [reys Supoyuowr ap yo Surum pue uopenp YL

“8201n0s91 [esr3ojoyucared Jo s8eaes pue UORI3[OD JO
a3pajmowy pue adudnadxa Sunaguowr jo xeak suo yrm £Jojoquosyed 10
ABo70a3 uy 30180p "y'd 10 "G B sepnpuI YIym (0107 JAS) £30joyucareq
ergoys) Jo LProg P Aq oy 19s sprepueis 1ad suorgedenb
WISy} S}99W OYM. [ENPIAIPUL Ue Se Paugep ST oYM “JOJruol
Teot3ojojuosped pagmenb e £q pajonpuod aq yyeys pue jstojopucayed
pourenb € Aq pesiaradns aq [eys Surojuop] -siseq swWR-Ny e U0
paxojruour 3q [Jeys aprs 3alord aip uo (Uogesedxd ISy pue ‘IPUIRIP UI
189y ¢ weiy Isjea18 1a8ne ue yym Sumip ‘Sunpuen ‘Surperd Surpnpur)
$aLIATIOR UOQINOSU0d Suiqmystp-punols) SuTiojmIoly [ed[50[ojucafeq

-03D

STIOS ANV ADOTOID

sauBrsap
0o soppdor] uuog
pue S 3umioy 0 41D
ALV TTAISNOJISAA

SRIWIDOP

PIq UCHONLISUOD

Ut paphput 39 0}
spuswaImbay :HNIWLL

“(pdeurep @My NESAxd 0] PajRALOXD US3(] dABY

surewa1 “3-a) paja[dimod usaq sel] SUTCWSE URWIMY 21 JO JUSUnesl) 3y 10
WOREDO] S} POSEI[DI Sel] JSU0I0T) S JHUN PUulj Ou3 JO UOREDO] Sy} UTLRLM
SOUBUIITODSI jou Aelx IOH| 'SUIRWISI URUINY SY} JO jUSuQeaR o\ o}
e ISUMOPLR] 31} 0} SUOTJePUSUII0daI 3p1acid pue sImoy gj UNRIM 3318
ay) Jo uondadsuy ayy sepduwmod [reys QA Ayl (TN Juepusasap ARyN
JSOW & AJjOU Ppue JUTULISISP [[IM OM ‘UOISSIIUIO]) SFLJLIS]] URIIAULY
aaneN a8y fAmou M Xsuoro) a2y ‘Opolsnysrd 9q 0 PAUNIINSD
ale suTevmal UELINY 9\ J] “suTewal 9y pajadsur sey ISuoIoD) U3 [mun
Pal[ey aq [[eys puy 31 Jo SHIpel J00J-00L ® UNPIM JIOM “Apjerpaunuy
pagpou

3q jsnw JpuoIo) Auno)) sapdiny so o ‘sureural weurny Jo A13A00SIp
B JO P42 9y} Ul "9 /60G UONIaG apo)) SadInosay ofqnd o} juensmd
uonisodstp pue WSO JO UOHPUMIINOP © apew Sey IoUcIod Ajumod
31} [MUN INJ20 [jRYS 2dUeqIMSIP ISUNY OU Jey} sajeIs §0G0/ UonIsg
apo)) 4jojeg pue yjeaf] eNLIONE) Jo ajelS Ay} ‘woponxsuod yaford

Suump punoj axe SurEWSr UEWMY J SUrPWIs)y UEWNI] JO AISA0DSI]

[ 18]

i o e e SR S

. 21/28

46/53



CINJN 19301 ] UOREIGIPOIA Py SueT [ winjg

asugrsap 1o sanuadorg
urols pue YOHd
SIEH  Sugoy jo  LAD
ALV HTAISNOJSTE

"paxmbar are speacrdde reuonippe weysAs peos s,y OHY Y o paydsade

‘suogeoypads| aq peor ayp Sunsenbax st sanadorg wmg J1 “pror pasodoid ap pue
UOLONLLSUOD UI | SJUSUIRSE] YO UI Pajedo] sadjalas aeure1p ‘Suonesypowll JUSUISsed
PopNIAUT 3q O, :DNIINLL| pasodoid oy asoidde/mapsax [Im 1031 JO preod VOHM YL -0
SWHLSAS IDIANAS/SALITILA
aaulrsop 10 sanradorg
WIog pue VOHA
‘SH Sumoy  jo &
ATV A TEISNQASTY "PRAEUIILS 10 PAEIORX 3 [IIM €
3077 pue T 3077 Uo Pajedo| Jrex], .—HO&@HNU s MH-..—O— af renxy, mwﬂvnm SUWLIO}S Woxy
"suoneoyads | suonoduuod Sfpuq Sunsixe Ap ISPAYM se [[om se [rex], a8pry suLog
UOTPINISHOI UF | JO woRedo] 3y §1 moys jsmur syuedrdde s, ‘s1ogoaIE Jo preog VOHA
PapNPUT 89 O], :DHNTNLL| 5 LM Uo[edo] [ren 3[pLq alp ssaxppe o} parmbai aq um spuredrddy 10949
TVNOLLVIHDAY
souldisap
Jo senuadory  woyg
pue sy Sumoy jo 41D
ALYV TIISNOdSTE
*MOIABL
103 £ayeg pue Sulpymg
Pue SIOM JIqNJ Amo)
V1 03 PapIuIqns uwaaq "aue] J[I WLI0JS JO UOISU)Xa P UORSNOSUQd3T S
sey 1alor] HNIINLL| 03 Jouxd pasocidde pue payruqns oq [reys odax spros pue weyd Surpesd v ria O b}

Jsi8ojojuosied pagmenh sy

Aq paIaprsuodax aq 0) pasu pmom uolsuadsns o uonoNpar pue paxmbor

i = i

22/28
47/53




QNN ¥3{01J HoREOGIPO proy SueT [IH WIcig

saudisap

10 sapredory wmolg
pue ‘STH Sugoy jo &1D
ALV TTFISNOJSHE

‘suonesyroads
UOMOILIISI0D UX

‘spoaw uonezZIMIqels [I0S "UONEZIIqR)s 1SNp IOF AP[2am Isea] Je

31§ UONONIISUOD S} JO SEale JATIOEUT PajeAwRdXd 10/pue paperd

[ie IOJUIOW f[eYs €IOBINIOd UONINISUC) TONEZIqeiS 105 ‘¢
‘!Aep a1y 10§ 2UOP ST YIOoM IajJe pue

Suyurow agey s ur Afqerayerd ‘Afrep aoLm) jsed] Je pue ‘Aressadau

se Ua)o se Juop aq Jreys Sumuep yendoxdde se vopoedwod

[IoX I0/pue ‘sfelsjewl uwoNezZI[iqe}s [0S ajes ARjuslmunIiAuD

yo uoneordde ‘Bumsyem ompomad ‘o} payumy aq AjLressadsu

30U Jng ‘spmpul [eys JUSWESI], ISNP SARISN] SZTUIIUIUT

0] sAempror aps-uo pasedun Supnpur ‘ejrs UopONSHOD A}
jo suoniod sArpde pue ‘SEare [I0S PasodXs [eLISJEUl PAJRARIXS pue

papei3 [[e 2R [[eyS SIOPERUOD UWOQINNSUC) JUoUNEai] 105 7
4SNP Jo SUMOoITe aATSSa0Xa Jaadid o) suonerado wogeaeIxa 10
Quraour ypes ‘Surperd ‘Suuesp Aq paqimsip eare sy} SZNUTUNT

Tieys SIODBIIU0D UOMPNISUC)) ‘SMIBINISI(] JO UPHEZION I

Sursmofoy oy ‘WU € Je spujour
TTeYs SIINSESW [OIUOD JSNP Preg sSIIANOE UORdNISUod Aq pajerausl
JSIp 2ONpal pue UOISOId PUIM WOX [I0S 1 IZIIGEIS O} SOINSeIUT
fonuod jsnp Suisn Aq wonponnysucd 3upmp ssopoerd SupesowrBus pue
Sa0URUIpIO Ted0] pue Anmop) sepduy so7 ‘PLgsK] NeweSeuey Lrent)

23/28 _

papnpuL 3q 0, *OHNJNLL | TV 31580 [ENog W[IM. WIosuod oy pannbar aq [peys smoumo Lzadoad ayp -0V i
ALIIVNO 91V
aaulrsap
10 sanedory  umog
pue sy Surpoy Jo L1 “PRISJUNOOUL 3q ARUI ey IMosax ferniny) fequi, Aue jo aoweoyrus
ALAVJ ATAISNOJSTY | o1 ssasse pue Anuspr Lewr Loy je os £f1apde togeardXd /oduRGIMSIP |
punord ZBuunp pasenbar se ays-ue modo M Sumojuowr m.
‘suogeoynads | Teqix], 'sadmMosdy [ermyny) [equy Page (e juswsdun Lewr spig {
uononysucd uy | Surproy jo A1) ayy yeyy samsesw voneSnnu aminy ur Anmyroddo enbo ﬂ
PapNPUL 3G O, *HNIAILL | U 3a®Y 03 3qIL], Sy s9[qeus ss3001d UOREIMSU0d 90T HORIS/Z6dV YL AL

SHOYNOSTY TVANLIND TVATIL

]

48/53



QAN 1330011 uoREPIPOIY proy aue [ WIoIg

souSisap
o sagradory  wog
pue ‘[ Sujey jo 4

30U reys apesddn ayy, Juemarmbal jusunueda(] a1 sjPowW Mmop
21y ssaqun paperddn aq Jreys yuerpAy a1y ayeaud /onqnd sup

'MOTJ
amy parmbar ayy sasnpe 0) posn. aq fTeys Ajsnosurmums Surmopy
JueIpAy 2u() puvwep ONSINOP AIep WNUIXEU dA0QE pUR

INTFWEIVIIA IAIT

ALYV ITIISNOJSTH | 1940 ‘smoy T jo uopemp e 1oj 1sd (g ye synurm sad suoped ggzr
ST Uowedo] SN} e syueIpAY axyg oiqnd 10§ mofj any pammbax oy . w
*M3LADI 10§ Jupwpredacy P68 vonn[osay jo (mogaq paisy) (q) pue (e)ag SUORIPUOD) [PIM |
a1n,] a3 03 papnuqns uadq | Ajdwmod o} payiyonjal aq [Teys sur I WI0IS uo spuerpAy a1 Sunspe [re {
sey Jafo1] :HNIALL| ‘@ure [fH WI0)g JO WOISUR)XS 31} JO UONDNIISUOD 3} YIIm uonunfiuod uy -4 _
asuBrsap |
o senwadory  wmog |
pue ‘sprH Sumioy yo LD _
ALAVA TTIISNOJSTA ‘uoponnsuod mmoySnony _.
aqeadialas paurejurewr pue papraoid aq [reys ssa30e remonRA sue] [ ]
"maraar Joj Jusunredaq | wiroig Jo uonduasuodal oy 03 Joud jusunreds( any fjunoy) sapESuy S0 __
aIj o3 03 paynuqns wadq | aup Aq pajdoooe pue payssy ‘pofpeisur oq [reys syueapAy sxg poxmbox e )
sel 109foxg SHNINLL | ‘Sue] [T U0IG JO UOTSUSX3 dUf JO HORONISUOD S THIM HORounfucd uy T-ad .m,,_-u
<
o

Speol pue s}SaLs JUSdR(PE 0} J2AC

PaLIIED ST [ULI}BL 108 J[qISTa JT ‘Aep a1 jo pue au ye Ajqerayord
‘“Aep 12d sou0 jsES] 3B SPLOI pUR S}PRNS JuBdElpe pue s{emaAllp
oys-uo Tre deams [Jeys s10}0eNUI0d WONONLSIO,) “BUIASIME H5HE
pue {(ponad moy-ouo e A0 A[SNONUGUOD PRINSESUI ST ‘0yeold
10 moy 1ad semu z) spurm Y3y jo spordd Suump suonerado
uogesEdxe pue ‘Buiacwr yes ‘Burperd ‘Gumresp ye dois
[[eYs SIOPRINIOD yoronnsuol) FPUip iy Sunm(] SWmpessy 6N
Jsnp aan3ng aarssanxa nuaasid o ‘spuessorddns

IsSnp 3yes AEPRUWUONAID J3m pajeax) Aedipouad 10 quapias
st ypmo18 adedspue] un pardjem pue papads ag J[eys Bale
oy ‘eare oy 10 pewreid are suopesado uoneawsxs o Surperd
ISR Ou J] "sAep INOJ ISA0 JOJ SATIORUY SIE Jeyy} SIS WONINNSU0D
ayp jo suoptod o} pendde aq eys ‘speUIEIT [oQUOd jsMp
ayes A[rejusunuonaus pue ‘uogdedwod [[oI pue Iajem se Uons

e Oz

49/53



CINIA $93}01] UOREIGIPOJA proy SUre] [ WH0lg

saulisap

o sonpdory  umog
pue ‘S[rH Sumpoy jo 4.
ALYV S19ISNOJSTH

*maraa1 1o} Jusumredacg
SIL] 83 03 PARIII]NS Uaaq
swy 309{01d *DHNINLL

“eare A} Suraras yuaumredag
amj pue lodsamd rsgem oy yym spewr 9q [reys spRwemmbai asay
13 0} syuswaduerry sepuade ajeudoxdde s £q parmbar sspmisio
se IO ‘SeWl IPWRIP PU-XIS WNNIUNG PNVl [[eys UOne[esur
snyy, -suopem3ar L1 ejenndoxdde 10 spony JusumIIaAcgy Ljumony
s3[38uy §077 ‘07 APLL, YILM SDURMIIONIOD UT Paf[e3suf q Jfeys SPeIpAY [
‘Buery [[IH ULIOJG JO UOTSUX 31 JO WONONIISWOD ) WHIM uordumfuod uf

Juaumreda(] aIrf AUNOD) sIEPIUY
507 A} 0} PapRUIGNS 3q J[eYS IOy AIqe[rest Iayem [eurSHo uy
‘spuswsInbar mop any (shsawr (shuwerpAy Sunsixa jr Ayessadou aq

25/28

50/53



COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES BOAAD OF SUPERVISORS

HILDA L. SOLIS
FIRE DEPARTMENT FIRST DISTRICT
1820 NORTH EASTERN AVENUE MARK RIDLEY-THOMAS
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 800633204 SECOND DISTRIGT
(323) 6812401 BHEILA KUEHL
www.fire lacounty.gov THIRD DISTRICT
“Broud Profectors of Life, Properly, and e Environment™ JANICE HAHN
DARYL L 0SBV FOURTH DISTRICT
FIRE CHIEF KATHAYN BARGER
FORESTER & FIRE WARDEN ;\ ) - FIFTH DISTRICT
o | §-
¢

September 26, 2019

Yolanta Schwartz, Planning Director
City of Rolling Hills

Planning Department

2 Portuguese Bend Road

Rolling Hills, CA 90274

Dear Ms. Schwartz:

NOTICE OF INTENT TO ADOPT A MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION, "4 STORM
HILL LANE," WOULD LIKE TO CONSTRUCT AN ACCESS ROAD FOR THREE VACANT
PARCELS ON A FOUH-LOT SUBDIVISION, THE CONSTRUCTION WOULD ENTAIL A
564' LONG ACCESS ROAD REQUIRING 2,800 C.Y. OF CUT AND FILL TOTAL, OTHER
THAN THE PRIVATE ROAD, NO NEW DEVELOPRMENT IS PROPOSED WITH THIS
APPLICATION, THE REQUEST ALSO INCLUDES A LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT BETWEEN
THE FOUR PARCELS OF LAND, LOCATED AT 4 STORM HILL LANE, ROLLING HILLS,

FFER 2018006171

The Notice of Intent to Adopt a Mitigated Negative Declaration has been reviewed by the
Planning Division, Land Development Unit, Forestry Division, and Health Hazardous
Materials Division of the County of Los Angeles Fire Department.

The following are their comments:

PLANNING DIVISION:

We have no comments.

For any questions regarding this response, please contact Loretta Bagwell, Planning Analyst,

at (323) 881-2404 or Loretta. Bagwell @fire.lacounty.gov.

SERVING THE UNINGORFORATED AREAS OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY AND THE CITIES OF:

\GOURA HILLS GALABASAS EL MONTE INDUSTRY LAWNDALE PARAMOUNT SIENAL HILL
IRTESIA CARSON GARDENA INGLEWOOD LOMITA FICO FIVERA EOLTHEL MONTE
ZUSA GERRITOS GLENDORA IRWINDALE LYNWDOD POMONA SOUTHGATE
IALDWIN PARK CLAREMORT HAWAUAN GARDENS  LACANADAFLINTRIDBE  MALIBU RAANCHO PALOSVERDES  TEMPLEGITY
=TH COMMERCE HAWTHORNE LA HABRA, MAYWOOD ROLLING HILLS WALNUT
IELL BARDENS COVINA HERMOEA BEACH LAMIFADA NORWALK ROLLING HILLS ESTATES  WEST HOLLYWOOD
1ELLFLOWER CUDAHY HIDDEN HILLS LA PUENTE PALMDALE ROSEMEAD WESTLAKE VILLAGE
IRADBUAY DIAMONE BAR HLINTINGTON PARK LAENOOIS G [ o 8 PALOS VERDES ESTATES  SAN DIMAS WHITTIER
DUARTE LANGAST SANTA GLARITA



Yolanta Schwartz, Planning Director
September 26, 2019
Page 2

LAND DEVELOPMENT UNIT:

The proposed project does not propose construction of structures at this time. Future
development of lots 2, 3, and 4 shall comply with all applicable code and ordinance
requirements for construction, access, water main, fire flows, and fire hydrants.

The proposed private road shall provide a minimum access width of not less than 26 feet,
clear to sky and unobstructed.

The cul-de-sac shall comply with the Department of Public Works Standard for cul-de-sac
design.

Should any questions arise regarding subdivision, water systems, or access, please contact
the County of Los Angeles Fire Department Land Development Unit's Inspector Nancy

Rodeheffer at (323)890-4243.

The County of Los Angeles Fire Department’s Land Development Unit appreciate the
opportunity on comment on this project.

FORESTRY DIVISION — OTHER ENVIRONMENTAL CONCERNS:

The statutory responsibiiities of the County of Los Angeles Fire Departiment's Forestry
Division include erosion control, watershed management, rare and endangered species,

vegetation, fuel medification for Very High Fire Hazard Severity Zones, archeological and
cultural resources, and the County Oak Tree Ordinance. Potential impacts in these areas

should be addressed.

Under the Los Angeles County Oak tree Ordinance, a pemit is required to cut, destroy,
remove, relocate, inflict damage or encroach into the protected zone of any tree of the Oak
genus which is 25 inches or more in circumference (eight inches in diameter), as measured 4

1/2 feet above mean natural grade.

if Oak trees ab known to exist in the proposed project area further field studies should be
conducted to determine the presence of this species on the project site.

The County of Los Angeles Fire Department's Forestry Division has no further comments
regarding this project.

For any questions regarding this response, please contact Forestry Assistant, Joseph Brunet
at (818) 880-5719.

27/28
52/53



Yolanta Schwartz, Planning Director
September 26, 2019
Page 3

HEALTH HAZARDOUS MATERIALS DIVISION:

The Health Hazardous Materials Division of the Los Angeles County Fire Department has no
comments or requirements for the project at this time.

Please contact HHMD senior typist-clerk, Perla Garcia at (323) 8804035 or
Perla.qarcia@fire.lacounty.qov if you have any questions.

if you have any additional questions, please contact this office at (323) 890-4330

Very truly yours,

Aol
. {;f

MICHAEL Y. TAKESHITA, ACTING CHIEF, FORESTRY DIVISION
PREVENTION SERVICES BUREAU

MYT:ac

28/28
53/53



[J [ 4 [}
&W 0{ EM ’ﬂ”&% INCORPORATED JANUARY 24,

NO. 2 PORTUGUESE BEND ROAD
ROLLING HILLS, CA 90274
(310) 377-1521
FAX (310) 377-7288

Agenda Item No.: 7A
Mtg. Date: 11/19/2019

TO: HONORABLE CHAIRMAN AND MEMBERS OF THE PLANNING
COMMISSION

FROM: YOLANTA SCHWARTZ, PLANNING DIRECTOR
MEREDITH ELGUIRA, PLANNING AND COMMUNITY SERVICES
DIRECTOR

APPLICATION NO. ZONING CASE NO. 960

SITE LOCATION: 13 EASTFIELD DRIVE (LOT 53-EF)

ZONING AND SIZE: RAS-1, 3.21 ACRES (EXCL. ROADWAY EASEMENT)
APPLICANT: MR. AND MRS. BIRKETT

REPRESENTATIVE: DMHA, ARCHITECTS

PUBLISHED: OCTOBER 3, 2019

The Planning Commission visited the site earlier in the morning of November 19, 2019.

REQUEST

The applicants request a Site Plan Review to construct a 1,789 square foot house addition
and 324 square foot garage addition, and to attach an existing 978 square foot guest house
to the residence for a total of 7,519 square foot residence and 1,030 square foot garage and
grading of 50 cubic yards of dirt; and a Conditional Use permit (CUP) to construct a 799
square foot guest house. The project includes associated major remodel and demolition
of portions of the existing residence on an existing building pad, as well as miscellaneous
outdoor amenities.

Previously, the applicants also proposed to widen the driveway and the apron. At this
time, following consultation with the Fire Department, they propose to enlarge the turn-
around area only.

ZC NO. 960 13 Eastfield 1



LOCATION AND LOT DESCRIPTION

Zoning and Land Size

The property is zoned RAS-1 and excluding roadway easement the lot is 3.21 acres in
size. For development purposes the net lot area is 2.89 acres, (125,971 sq.ft.). The lot is
long and narrow, having a narrow frontage along Eastfield Drive. In addition to the
‘residence and swimming pool, the lot is developed with previously approved stable,
corral, tennis court and detached garage located in the front yard area, and a guest house
in the rear. Lower Willow Springs Trail crosses the lot in the rear.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

Site Plan Review

The applicants propose to construct a 2,767 square foot house addition, which includes
attaching an existing guest house to the residence and a 324 square foot garage addition,
resulting in a 7,519 square foot residence and 1,030 square foot attached garage; a 264
square feet trellis and 213 square feet entryway; also proposed is grading of 50 cubic
yards of dirt. The project includes associated major remodel, construction of a barbeque,
arbor in the rear of the development and demolition of portions of the existing residence
to accommodate the proposed additions on an existing building pad.

Conditional Use Permit
A Condition Use Permit is requested to construct a 799 square foot guest house with 85
square foot attached trellis.

Driveway

The Fire Department reviewed the driveway and the driveway apron and is not requiring
either one to be widened. Only the turn- around area by the garage is proposed to be
widened.

MUNICIPAL CODE COMPLIANCE

Lot Coverage

The proposed structural coverage on the 125,971 square foot net lot will be 18,987 sq.ft.
or 15.1% in conformance with the lot coverage limitations, (20% max. permitted); the
proposed total coverage, (structures and flatworks) will be 32,120 sq.ft. or 25.5% in
conformance with the lot coverage limitations, (35% max. permitted).

The residential building pad exists and is 61,679 square feet; it will have coverage of
29.5%.

Height

The height of the structures will vary. The main residence is proposed to be between 18’-
2” high at the maximum to about 14’-3"high at the garage. Several chimneys and a cupola

ZC No. 960 13 Eastfield 2



is proposed as well. The highest point of the cupola is proposed at 19°-6” and for the
chimneys 19°-2”.

The guest house is proposed to be 15’-5” high, plus a chimney at a maximum height to
16-9” and the arbor will be 9-3” high.

Walls
No walls are proposed. An existing wall in the rear of the garage will remain and connect
to a new service yard.

Grading and disturbance

Grading is proposed at 50 cubic yards in the area of the proposed guesthouse. The lot
was previously disturbed and all the additions and improvements will take place on the
existing building pad. The disturbance of the lot is 56.8 %, which is legal nonconforming,
and no variance is required.

Drainage
The lot currently drains to the rear. No new drainage system is proposed for this project,
as the elevations will stay the same. The Building Department will review the project for
drainage.

Landscaping

A preliminary landscaping plan has been submitted with this application. This project is
subject to meeting the requirement of the Water Efficient Landscape ordinance, which
require the use of low water usage plans and a prescribed water budget. Following
construction, the planting and irrigation will be inspected by a City hired arborist and
the applicants will be required to submit a Certificate of Compliance.

Guest house
Section 17.16.210 (5) of the RH Zoning Ordinance allows guest homes with a Conditional
Use Permit with the following restrictions.
¢ Shall not exceed 800 sq.ft.
e Shall not be located in the front yard or any setback
o A kitchenette and sanitary facility of shower, sink, toilet shall be permitted
e No vehicular access or paved parking area shall be developed within fifty feet of
the guest house
¢ Renting of a guest house is prohibited
e Occupancy of the guesthouse shall be limited to persons employed on the
premises, the immediate family of the occupants of the main residence or by the
temporary guests of the occupants of the main residence. No temporary guest
may remain in occupancy for more than thirty days in any six-month period.
e All requirements of this title must be complied with unless otherwise set forth in
the permit or approved plan.
e A landscaping plan shall be submitted to the City of Rolling Hills Planning
Department staff or Planning Commission, if requested, for approval. The plan

ZC No. 960 13 Eastfield 3



submitted must comply with the purpose and intent of site plan review as
specified in Chapter 17.16. of this Title.

The proposed guest house meets these conditions.

Utility Lines / Septic Tank

All utility lines for the development are already placed underground. The Los Angeles
County Public Health department will review the septic system. There are two systems
on the property and the applicant intends to keep both.

Stable/corral
There is an existing 495 square foot stable 550 square foot corral on the property accessible
from the driveway.

Planning Commission Responsibilities

When reviewing a development application, the Planning Commission must consider
whether the proposed project meets the criteria for a Site Plan Review and Conditional
Use Permit as included below.

Environmental Review
The project has been determined to be categorically exempt pursuant to the California

Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) under Class 3, Section 15303.

Rolling Hills Community Association Review
Rolling Hills Community Association will review this project at a later date.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Notices of the first public hearing on October 15, 2019 were mailed to residents within
1,000"-radius of the site and published in the newspaper. Notice of the field trip and this
meeting were mailed to residents within 1,000"-radius of the site. As of the writing of this
report, no comments or inquiries were received.

NEIGHBORING PROPERTIES

Address Lot Size In Acres- | Size In Sq.Ft.
Excl. Roadway House;
Easement |
11 Eastfield 2.11 3,166
9 Eastfield 3.49 5,040
17 Eastfield 1.27 5,255
6 Eastfield 1.05 8,214
8 Eastfield 1.06 4,187
10 Eastfield. 1.18 2,906
15 Eastfield [ 1.56 3,257

ZC No. 960 13 Eastfield 4



Proposed:
13 Eastfield 3.21 7,519
Project Summary
REVIEW EXISTING PROPOSED
RA-S- 1 ZONE SETBACKS SINGLE FAMILY MAJOR ADDITION, GUEST
Front: 50 ft. from front easement RESIDENCE, GARAGE, HOUSE, WIDENED
line POOL, GUEST HOUSE DRIVEWAY
Side: 20 ft. from property line
Rear: 50 ft. from rear easement line
Construction of a new Residence 4,752 sq.ft. | Residence 7519 sq.ft.
residence/ garage requires a SPR; Garage 706 sq.ft. | Garage 1030 sq.ft.
Guest house requires a CUP; Pool/spa 964 sq.ft. | Pool/spa 964 sq.ft.
Pool eqpm. 109 sq.ft. | Pool eqpm. 109 sq.ft
Guest house 978 sq.ft. | Guest house 799 sq.ft.
Stable 495 sq.ft. | Stable 495 sq.ft.
Porches 553 sq.ft. | Entry 213 sq.ft.
Service yard 265 sq.ft. | Attch. 349 sq.ft.
Tennis Court 7200sq.ft. | Trellis
Entry 291 sq.ft. | Outdoor 34 sq.ft.
kitchen
Service yard 113 sq.ft.
Tennis 7200 sq.ft.
Court
Arbor 162 sq.ft.
TOTAL 16,313 | TOTAL 18,987 sq.ft.
STRUCTURAL LOT COVERAGE 13% 18,987 sq.ft. 15.1 or %
(20% maximum) of 125,971 sq.ft. net lot area
TOTAL LOT COVERAGE 25.5% 32,120 sq.ft. 25.5% of 125,971
(35% maximum) sq.ft. net lot area
BUILDING PADS (30% guideline) |25.6% 61,679 sq.ft. coverage - 29.5%
(w/deductions)
GRADING N/A 50 c.y. to be balanced on site
Site Plan Review required if
excavation and/ or fill or
combination thereof that is more
than 3’ and covers more than 2,000
sq.ft.) must be balanced on site.
DISTURBED AREA 71,527 sq.ft. or 56.8% of the net | 71,527 sq.ft. or 56.8% of the net
(40% maximum; any graded lot Legal-non-conforming lot Legal-non-conforming
building pad area, any remedial
grading (temporary disturbance),
any graded slopes and building pad
areas, and any nongraded area
where impervious surfaces exist.)
STABLE (min. 450 SQ.FT. 495 sq.ft. stable 495 sq.ft. stable
& 550 SQ.FT. CORRAL) 550 sq.ft. corral 550 sq.ft. corral
STABLE ACCESS From drwy From drwy
ROADWAY ACCESS- Existing Proposed widened driveway
approach
VIEWS Planning Commission review
PLANTS AND ANIMALS Planning Commission review

ZC No. 960 13 Eastfield




SITE PLAN REVIEW CRITERIA

17.46.010 Purpose.

The site plan review process is established to provide discretionary review of certain
development projects in the City for the purposes of ensuring that the proposed project is
consistent with the City’s General Plan; incorporates environmentally and aesthetically sensitive
grading practices; preserves existing mature vegetation; is compatible and consistent with the
scale, massing and development pattern in the immediate project vicinity; and otherwise
preserves and protects the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of Rolling Hills.

17.46.050 Required findings.

A The Commission shall be required to make findings in acting to approve,
conditionally approve, or deny a site plan review application.
B. No project which requires site plan review approval shall be approved by the
Commission, or by the City Council on appeal, unless the following findings can be made:
1. The project complies with and is consistent with the goals and
policies of the general plan and all requirements of the zoning ordinance;
2. The project substantially preserves the natural and undeveloped

state of the lot by minimizing building coverage. Lot coverage requirements are regarded as
maximums, and the actual amount of lot coverage permitted depends upon the existing buildable
area of the lot;

3. The project is harmonious in scale and mass with the site, the
natural terrain and surrounding residences;
4. The project preserves and integrates into the site design, to the

greatest extent possible, existing topographic features of the site, including surrounding native
vegetation, mature trees, drainage courses and land forms (such as hillsides and knolls);

5. Grading has been designed to follow natural contours of the site
and to minimize the amount of grading required to create the building area;

6. Grading will not modify existing drainage channels nor redirect
drainage flow, unless such flow is redirected into an existing drainage course;

7. The project preserves surrounding native vegetation and mature
trees and supplements these elements with drought-tolerant landscaping which is compatible
with and enhances the rural character of the community, and landscaping provides a buffer or
transition area between private and public areas;

8. The project is sensitive and not detrimental to the convenient and
safe movement of pedestrians and vehicles; and

9. The project conforms to the requirements of the California
Environmental Quality Act.

ZC No. 960 13 Eastfield 6



CRITERIA FOR APPROVAL OF CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT

17.42.050 Basis for approval or denial of conditional use permit.

The Commission (and Council on appeal), in acting to approve a conditional use permit
application, may impose conditions as are reasonably necessary to ensure the project is consistent
with the General Plan, compatible with surrounding land use, and meets the provisions and
intent of this title. In making such a determination, the hearing body shall find that the proposed
use is in general accord with the following principles and standards:

A. That the proposed conditional use is consistent with the General Plan;

B. That the nature, condition and development of adjacent uses, buildings and
structures have been considered, and that the use will not adversely affect or be materially
detrimental to these adjacent uses, building or structures;

C. That the site for the proposed conditional use is of adequate size and shape to
accommodate the use and buildings proposed;

D. That the proposed conditional use complies with all applicable development
standards of the zone district;

E. That the proposed use is consistent with the portions of the Los Angeles County
Hazardous Waste Management Plan relating to siting and siting criteria for hazardous waste
facilities;

F. That the proposed conditional use observes the spirit and intent of this title.

SOURCE: City of Rolling Hills Zoning Ordinance.

ZC No. 960 13 Eastfield 7



[/ [ [ J
&W 0{ 204&@? ?/6% INCORPORATED JANUARY 24, 1957

NO. 2 PORTUGUESE BEND ROAD
ROLLING HILLS, CA 90274
(310) 377-1521
FAX (310) 377-7288

Agenda Item No.: 9A
Mtg. Date: 11/19/2019

TO: HONORABLE CHAIRMAN AND MEMBERS OF THE PLANNING
COMMISSION

FROM: YOLANTA SCHWARTZ, PLANNING DIRECTOR
MEREDITH T. ELGUIRA, PLANNING & COMMUNITY SERVICES
DIRECTOR

SUBJECT: POLICY TO MEET WITH THE CITY COUNCIL ON A THREE-YEAR
FREQUENCY AND SET THE NEXT MEETING

DATE: NOVEMBER 19, 2019

DISCUSSION

Based on past practices, the City Council met with the Planning Commission on a regular
basis to discuss items of interest for both groups. Topics of discussion consisted of, but
were not limited to: development process, policies, mission and vision of the City
Council, project priorities and other City development related topics. At a recent City
Council meeting, the City Council inquired about meeting with the Planning
Commission. The most recent joint meeting the City Council held with the Planning
Commission was in November 2016.

Some of the topics discussed at the November 2016 joint meeting included;
e Frequency of granting variances

Should the City consider regulating the size of homes

The size and uses of stables

Percent Disturbance of lots and allowances for gentler slopes

The City Council at their November 12, 2019 meeting directed staff to bring a Resolution
to set a policy to meet with the Planning Commission on a three-year cycle, and for the
meetings to occur within the first quarter of the year. Given the last meeting was three

-1-



years ago, staff recommended a meeting in 2020. The following dates were suggested by
the City Council for the 2020 meeting;:

Monday, March 9, 2020

Monday, March 23, 2020

The next meeting would occur in the first quarter of 2023. Below, is a proposed
framework on how to plan for and conduct joint meetings.

Request for topics of discussion from the City Council and Planning Commission
Narrow to top priorities

Finalize topics to be discussed

Finalize meeting date

Staff provides brief background on each topic (as applicable)

Conduct joint meeting

Formulate Action Plan

NGO LN

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends the Planning Commission set aside the recommended dates for a joint
meeting with the City Council. Additionally, staff recommends that prior to the January
21, 2020 meeting each Commissioner individually submit to staff a list of topics they
would like to discuss with the Carv Coanus. + hese woul! be discussed and prioritized at
the January 21, 2010 me:eting by all members of the Corism ssion and provided to the City
Council.



[J [ 4 [J
&ﬂ; 0{ faffmg W(Z& INCORPORATED JANUARY 24, 1957

NO. 2 PORTUGUESE BEND ROAD
ROLLING HILLS, CA 90274
(310) 377-1521
FAX (310) 377-7288

Agenda Item No.: 12A
Mtg. Date: 11/19/2019
TO: HONORABLE CHAIRMAN AND MEMBERS OF THE PLANNING
COMMISSION
FROM: YOLANTA SCHWARTZ, PLANNING DIRECTOR
MEREDITH T. ELGUIRA, PLANNING & COMMUNITY SERVICES
DIRECTOR

SUBJECT: UPDATE ON STORM WATER MANAGEMENT GUIDELINES FOR
THE CONSTRUCTION OF EQUESTRIAN USES.

Following a couple of presentations made by the City’s Environmental Consultant
regarding guidelines for the implementation of storm water pollution prevention
measures when constructing a stable and other equestrian uses, the Planning
Commission asked that this topic be further developed taking into consideration the
equestrian character and flavor of the City and what effect and/or constraints the
proposed guidelines would present for construction of stables in the City. The Planning
Commission also suggested including an educational component to the development of
the guidelines. Staff offered to update the Commissioners on the coordination efforts
and the next steps in development of the guidelines.

At the October 15, 2019 Planning Commission meeting staff reported on potential
community engagement in coordination with Rolling Hills Estates. Planning
Commission was concerned that the issues facing RHE may not be relevant to the City
of Rolling Hills, as they have commercial stables.

After discussing commissioners’ concerns and the next steps with the City’s consultant,
staff and the consultant feel that the plan at this point is to focus on developing
educational outreach focused on source control best management practices at
residential stables. This would NOT include any discussion of biofilters or filter strips,
etc., just source control measures such as manure management, gutters on stables, and

-1-



redirection of runoff around stables, etc. The consultant would work separately with
RHE on guidelines for commercial stables.

Workshops would be scheduled to gain input from the Planning Commission and Los
Caballeros, and any other interested groups the Planning Commission feels should be
included from Rolling Hills. The goal of the workshops would be to explain the need of
such guidelines and get input on challenges and barriers to implementation, rather than
to present any guidelines to the group.

Although the backyard stables guidelines could be applicable to both cities, staff
recommended separate meetings. The Consultant will prepare the outreach content and
will reach out to staff when she has a draft.

After we gather input and ideas from the equestrian community, then the next step
would be to develop outreach modes and materials, such as website posting, newsletter
articles, brochures and others.

Staff should have more information to report after the New Year’s regarding the timing
and forum for the community engagement. We will also circle back to you to obtain
your input on the outreach and review of the outline for the community engagement
when it is ready and to get your input if there are other community members besides
Los Caballeros that you think could provide valuable input to this discussion so that we
can include them.



	11-19-19PCAgenda
	5A
	6A
	6B
	7A
	9A
	12A

